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Seifel Financial Corp. is 2 full-service regional

brokerage and investment banking frm exeblished M
T in 1890 and headquartered in St. Lowls, Missourt. ' B

The Company provides securites brokerage, invest- e
mient banking, trading, investment advisory; and
relaved finandcial services through fts wholly owned
subsidiaries, primarily Stifel, Nicolaus & Company,
Incorporated, to individual investors, professional |
money businesses, and municipalidies.

To Our Associates — current and future, our commitment is to provide an

entrepreneurial environment that encourages unconfined, long-term thinking.
We seek to reward hard-working team players that devote their energy and

attention to client needs. At work, at home, and in their communities, we
seek to be their Firm of Choice.

To Our Clients — individual, institutional, corporate, and municipal, our
commitment is to listen and consistently deliver innovative financial solutions.
Putting the welfare of clients and community first, we strive to be the Advisor
of Choice in the industry. Pursuit of excellence and a desire to exceed clients’

expectations are the values that empower our Company to achieve this status.

To Our Shareholders — small and large, our commitment is to create value and
maximize your return on investment through all market cycles. By achieving the

status of Firm of Choice for our professionals and Advisor of Choice for our clients,

we are able to deliver value to our shareholders as their /nvestment of Choice.
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Total Revenues $135,819 $137,288 $151,193 $198,122 $189,620
Net Income $5,671 $5,245 $7.165 $9,203 $2,010
Diluted Earnings Per Share $0.88 $0.73 $1.03 $1.20 $0.25
Total Assets $315,484 $335,005 $453,110 $458,312 $440,559
Stockholders’ Equity $50,081 $54,977 $59,059 $74,178 $78,622

Book Value Per Share $7.60 $8.13 $9.18 $10.56 $11.03




Dear Fellow Shareholders,

Clients, and Associates:

The year 2001 was difficult and tragic for our
industry and nation. The securities industry was
confronted with a weak economy attributable to
a slowdown in consumer spending, a decline in
capital spending, and an increase in unemploy-
ment. The adverse economic conditions were
accompanied by ongoing industry changes,
driven by consolidation and technology, as well
as regulatory changes, primarily decimalization.
The year closed out with investors witnessing the
first two-year string of losses since 1970, as the Dow Jones Industrial Average declined 7%, while the S&P
500 and the NASDAQ composite indexes declined 13% and 21%, respectively. Setting further precedent,
the Federal Reserve Board cut interest rates 11 times in 2001, reducing the Federal Funds rate from 6.5% at
the beginning of the year to 1.75% at the end of 2001.

Of course, these economic events were insignificant compared to the tragedy of September 11. All of us at
Stifel Nicolaus are deeply saddened by the needless loss of life caused by this senseless act of violence. As
noted on this year’s Annual Report cover, the great economist and Nobel Prize winner Milton Friedman
wrote, “Economic freedom is an indispensable means toward the achievement of political freedom.”
Certainly, the terrorists who carried out the attacks of September 11 targeted Wall Street because it is the
center, both figuratively and literally, of economic freedom. However, our financial system survived the

terrorism, as the bond and stock markets resumed trading within two and four days, respectively.

Even without the negative economic and market reaction to September 11, the combination of a weak
economy and a declining stock market resulted in an extremely challenging year for the securities industry.
Industry revenues and profits, defined as New York Stock Exchange member firms, declined 21% and 51%,
respectively. Decimalization reduced industry trading margins, while the fallout from Enron will undoubt-
edly result in increased regulatory oversight, primarily with respect to analyst objectivity. We believe these
changes should increase investor confidence in the fairness of our capital market system and ultimately

should result in more liquidity and increased volume in our equity markets.
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Stifel Financial was not immune to the difficult operating environment. However, as a result of our Company’s
aggressive growth strategy, 2001 marked the sixth consecutive year of record net revenues. Net income totaled
$2.0 million or $0.25 per diluted share, compared to a record $9.2 millicn or $1.20 per diluted share for 2000.
Net income was adversely impacted by $0.32 per diluted share due to legal-related expenses incurred primarily
in connection with historical litigation arising out of the Company’s forrner Oklahoma operations and $0.12
per diluted share due to write-downs in the Company’s investment portfolio. Excluding these items, net
income per diluted share was $0.69, down 45% on a comparable basis from 2000. At December 31, 2001, the
Company’s equity was $78.6 million, resulting in a book value per share of $11.03.

Net Revenue Operating Contribution

Other

Equity
Capital Markets
Equity

Capital Markets ) )
Private Client

Group

Fixed Income
Capital Markets

Fixed Income
Capital Markets

Private Client
Group

Our Company operates in three major business segments: Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets,
and Fixed Income Capital Markets. Our “Of Choice” strategy positiorns Stifel as the Firm of Choice for
talented and entrepreneurial associates through whose efforts we are sclected as Advisor of Choice for
current and prospective clients. By achieving the status of Firm and Advisor of Choice, we are able to

deliver value to our shareholders as their Investment of Choice. In other words, we build shareholder value

by adding value for our clients through talented associates.
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Our Private Client Group business continues to be the largest contributor to the Company’s net revenues and
profits. However, the challenging market conditions in 2001 had the greatest impact on this segment of our
business. Stifel’s Private Client Group generated $128 million in net revenues and $16 million in operating
contribution, down 6% and 38% from 2000, respectively. During 2001, our Private Client Group continued
its growth strategy by opening 7 new offices and welcoming approximately 100 new Investment Executives, i
bringing us to a total of 73 offices and 406 Investment Executives at year-end. New offices were opened in |
Champaign, Illinois; Dallas, Texas; Edina, Minnesota; Englewood, Colorado; New Orleans, Louisiana; ‘

Quincy, [llinois; and Youngstown, Ohio.

At December 31, 2001, Stifel’s Private Client Group totaled $17 billion in client assets under administration,
up 3% over the prior year-end. The growth in our client assets was muted by the overall decline in the
market. Measuring growth another way, the number of client accounts increased 11%, while the ratio of
accounts transferred to our Company versus accounts transferred out to our competitors remains strong at
24t01.

Our Company’s primary strategy since the beginning of 1998 has been to expand our Private Client Group.

Since then, we have increased the number of Investment Executives from 262 to 406, while opening 35 new

offices. In 2001, our new offices accounted for approximately 30% of our branch revenues. While Private
Client Group net revenues only declined 6% from 2000, our investment in new offices and Investment |
Executives, coupled with the decline in net interest, contributed to a 38% decline in profit contributions from {
this segment. However, our Private Client Group is well positioned for significant profit improvement once

market conditions improve.

Looking ahead, we will continue to execute our strategy of recruiting, training, and retaining the best

Investment Executives in our industry. Across the organization, our Company is structured to meet the i

needs of our Investment Executives, who in turn help their clients meet their financial goals.
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Our Equity Capital Markets Group, which encompasses corporate finance, institutional equity sales and
trading, syndicate, and research, recorded an impressive 2001, with net revenues increasing 41%, following a
79% increase in 2000. Operating contribution totaled $3.6 million in 2001, up from a small operating loss in
2000. Stifel was lead or co-manager on 21 public offerings, raising approximately $1.2 billion in capital. In
addition, we completed 17 private placements, raising an additional $205 million in capital. Our Company’s
Financial Institutions Group continued to earn the distinction of Advisor of Choice to financial institutions,
primarily banks, by underwriting 22 trust preferred issues, including 13 private placements, and advising on
10 mergers valued at approximately $700 million. During 2001, Stifel ranked eighth nationally in preferred
offerings, solidifying our regional leadership in this area.

During 2001, we made significant strides in building our equity team through a well-executed expansion
plan, which has as its cornerstone unbiased research. As such, our first goal is to uncover the best invest-
ment ideas for our clients. Secondly, as a result of this work, we strive to help these companies raise the
appropriate capital needed to allow them to prosper. Recently, Wall Street has struggled to determine which
responsibility comes first. At Stifel, we stand firm in our commitment and responsibility to the investor by

utilizing research to provide the best possible investment opportunities.

To that end, we have increased our team of senior research analysts to 12 and our total research staff to 24.

Research, in turn, has given us the foundation to double the size of our institutional sales group from 8 to 13
senior salespeople and 3 junior salespeople. Simultaneously, we have increased our listed trading desk from
4 coverage traders to 8 in the last 14 months. The endorsement of our zrowth is best shown by the response

of our institutional client base. In 2001, we conducted business with 224 clients, 98 of which were new

since January 2001.




Currently, Stifel’s research coverage encompasses 177 companies, compared with 138 at the end of 2000.
Beginning in 2000, the Company began tracking the performance of research selections. Despite two
difficult years for many sectors in the equity markets, our research picks performed admirably, with an
overall gain, based on actual returns, of 12% in 2001 and 6% in 2000 for our entire research universe.
Furthermore, stocks rated a buy or strong buy gained 11% and 12% in 2001, respectively, as compared

to 8% for buys and 20% for strong buys in 2000.

Looking forward, the consolidation of the regional brokerage industry into fewer and fewer participants has
given our Company the opportunity to fill a significant void. Historically, regional brokers have been known

for providing independent industry and company investment advice. We intend to continue this tradition.
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Any discussion of 2001 performance would be incomplete without a review of the outstanding performance
of Fixed Income Capital Markets. Our Fixed Income Capital Markets Group, which encompasses public
finance, institutional fixed income sales, and competitive underwriting and trading, recorded a 64% increase
in net revenues following a 182% increase in 2000. Operating contribution totaled $4.4 million, an increase
of over 400% from 2000. During the past year, our Company was involved as sole manager, senior manager,
or co-manager on 375 bond issues totaling $10.3 billion. Of this, Stifel was the sole, lead, or co-manager on
147 negotiated municipal bond issues totaling $4.8 billion, up from 102 negotiated bond issues totaling $3.7
billion in 2000.

Some significant highlights in 2001 include:

» Inits first full year of business, the Stifel Wisconsin public finance group ranked as Wisconsin’s

Number 2 underwriter and was involved in 72 issues totaling over $500 million.

¢ Qur Company’s Hanifen Imhoff division completed 76 issues as senior manager, co-manager, or

financial advisor, totaling approximately $3.0 billion, and ranked as Colorado’s Number 2

regional underwriter.




* Stifel continued its dominance of sales tax-backed and special assessment revenue bonds in
the Missouri and Southern Illinois marketplace, completing several transactions aggregating
approximately $900 million.

< Qur Florida office continued as Advisor of Choice by managing 19 issues for more than $300

million, primarily for two of Florida’s fastest growing cities, Port St. Lucie and Palm Bay.
e Stifel’s institutional fixed income sales team recorded a 5% increase in revenues.

Looking forward, we see a great opportunity to continue to build our fixed income platform. The market
is both large and fragmented, allowing our firm to excel by providing innovative and creative financial
solutions for our clients. In addition, the bonds created to build our country’s infrastructure provide our

individual and institutional clients unique and attractive tax-exempt investment opportunities.

&gy o

fifot Oniino Trading

Pricing Summary

MRS AseouAr Wi
ST An $

During 2001, Stifel continued to invest in technology, allowing the firm to further leverage its leading-edge
platforms. For example, enhanced web tools provide clients and Investment Executives with the ability

to retrieve current and archive copies of statements, trade confirms, tax forms, and more. Faster backup
devices protect important data across the firm. A new web-based call “racking system keeps members of the
firm’s institutional sales, trading, and research groups synchronized. And, a new voice over Internet protocol
system allows our multiple trading desks to be in constant contact with each other. Furthermore, early in
2002, Stifel will roll out a new highly organized and effective online compliance system. This and other

investments designed to help associates better serve their clients and strengthen their relationships will keep

Stifel at the forefront of technology in the years to come.
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We believe that the aggressive steps taken by

the Federal Reserve will provide stimulus for the

economy. Therefore, we expect 2002 to present a more

favorable environment. However, the market speculation

of the late 1990s and early 2000 is, in our view, generational

and is not likely to repeat.

l

We will continue in our mission to be the Advisor of Choice for clients,
the Firm of Choice for talented professionals, and the Investment of
Choice for shareholders. Our clients, be they individual, institutional, corporate, or municipal, are the |
reason we are in business. We strive to provide them innovative financial solutions and to put their interests

above all else. : |

|
Our associates are the key to our success. Through the teamwork of Stifel’s 1,200-plus associates, many of }
whom work in client support areas of the Company, we effectively compete with much larger organizations 1
which employ significantly more financial capital. Our associates thrive in our entrepreneurial culture 1
and, most important, recognize that a key factor in our success is servicing our clients. During 2001, we “
formalized this client-first attitude by publishing our business philosophy organization chart as shown above. i
Clients, and the Stifel associates who service these clients, are at the “top” of our organization chart. We

believe this philosophy differentiates our Company from the competition.

Ownership by Stifel associates, combined with that held in deferred

compensation and related compensation plans, equaled approxi-
mately 50% of total shares and equivalents outstanding. By
fostering an environment where our associates can contribute to the
growth and profitability of our Company, coupled with significant
ownership, we believe that we directly align the interests of our

associates and our shareholders to the benefit of all.

In closing, we extend our sincerest thanks to our shareholders and
clients for their support and to our associates for their continued

commitment to excellence.

o |

Ronald J. Kruszewski Ronald J. Kruszewski
. . . . James M. Zemlyak Scott B. McCuaig
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer  President, Private Client Group

March 22, 2002




Ronald J. Kruszewski*
Chairman of the Board, President,
and Chief Executive Officer

Bruce A. Beda*
Chief Executive Officer,
Orion Partners, LLC

Charles A. Dill*
General Partner,

Gateway Associates

Richard F. Ford*
General Partner,

Gateway Associates

John J. Goebel*
Senior Counsel,

Bryan Cave

Walter F. Imhoff*
Managing Director

Robert E. Lefton™®
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Psychological Associates, Inc.

*Director

Scott B. McCuaig*

Senior Vice President

President, Private Client Group

James M. Qates™
Chairman,
IBEX Capital Markers, LLC

George H. Walker [11*

Chairman Emeritus

James M. Zemlyak
Senior Vice President, Treasurer,

and Chief Financial Officer

Thomas A. Prince
Senior Vice President

and General Counsel

Marcia J. Kellams
Corporate Secretary




Alton, lllinois
322 State Street, Suite 100
(618) 463-4657

Beachwood, Ohio
Enterprise Place

3401 Enterprise Parkway,
Suite 110

(216) 831-5262

Belleville, lllinois
One Bronze Pointe
(618) 233-5685

Beloit, Wisconsin
400 East Grand Avenue
(608) 363-8402

Brookfield, Wisconsin
18000 West Sarah Lane,
Suite 180

(262) 794-1000

Camdenton, Missouri
143 East Highway 54
(573) 346-4242

Champaign, lllinois
Galleria Office Park

2502 Galen Drive, Suite 102
(217) 359-4686

Chesterfield, Missouri
500 Chesterfield Center,
Suite 250

(636) 530-6600

Chicago, lllinois

Sears Tower

233 South Wacker Drive,
Suite 850

(312) 454-3800

Cincinnati, Ohio

Bank One Towers

8044 Montgomery, Suite 436
(513) 794-0030

Clayton, Missouri

100 South Brentwood Boulevard,
Suite 250

(314) 862-8800

Clayton, iissouri
168 North Meramec, Suite 300
(314) 726-8200

Colorado Springs, Colorado
Plaza of the Rockies

111 South Tejon, Suite 705
(719) 442-2646

Columbia, Missouri

West Cherry Plaza,

501 Cherry Street, Suite 101
(573} 874-2199

Columbus, Ohio
21 East Stafe Street, Suife 200
(614) 463-9360

Dallas, Texas
5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 875
(214) 691-0058

Dayton, Ohio

7777 Washington Village Drive,
Suite 280

(937) 312-0610

Decatur, lilinois
445 North Frankiin
(217) 429-4290

Denver, Colorado
1625 Broadway, Suite 360
{303) 534-1180

Denver, Colorado
1125 17th Street, Suite 1600
(303) 296-2300

Dublin, Ohio
655 Metro Place South, Suite 200
(614) 789-9354

Edina, Minnesota
Centennial Lakes

7701 France Avenue South,
Suite 475

(952) 831-0160

Edwardsville, lllinois
110 Rottingham Court, Suite A
(618) 659-3780

Fori Wayne, Indiana
7221 Engle Road, Suite 115
(219) 459-3989 .

Fremont, Michigan
25 West Main
(231) 924-0250

Geneva, lilinois
7 West State Street, Suite E
(630) 845-7900

Grand Haven, Michigan
One South Harbor Avenue
(616) 846-3620

Grand Rapids, Michigan
2100 Raybrook, S.E.,
Suite 200

{616) 942-1717

Green Bay, Wisconsin
River Watk Plaza

200 Seuth Washington Street
(920) 437-2555

Greenwood Village, Colorado
MC! Plaza

6312 South Fiddlers Green Circle,
Suite 320N

(303) 290-1040

Gulfiport, Mississippi
2304 14th Street
(228) 864-4460

Jackson, Mississippi
LeFleurs Bluff Tower
4780 1-55 North, Suite 125
(601) 366-7890

Jefferson City, Missouri
222 Madison Street
(573) 635-7997

Joplin, Missouri
401 Main Street
(417) 781-6161

Kansas City, Missouri

Plaza Center Building

800 West 47th Street, Suite 600
(816) 531-7777

Kimberly, Wisconsin
Fox Cities Location

740 Ford Street, Suite B
(920) 991-1415

Kirkwood, Missouri

1001 South Kirkwood Road,
Suite 130

(314} 909-0238

Little Rock, Arkansas
Pavition Centre

8315 Cantrell, Suite 220
(501) 217-0205

Louisville, Kentucky
4969 U.S. Highway 42,
Suite 1000

(502) 425-1230

Manhattan, Kansas
323 Poyntz Avenue
(785) 776-1066

ansfield, Ohio
156 Sherman Avenue
(418} 524-4008

Mattoon, llinois
1601 Lafayette
(217) 235-0353

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
330 East Kitbourn Avenue,
Suite 250

(414) 276-5014

Minnetonka, Minnesota
11100 Wayzata Boulevard,
Suite 230

(763) 732-1300

fMound City, Kansas
14 N.W. Sugar Lake Drive West
(913) 795-3159

Mew Albany, indiana
3122 Blackiston Mill Road
(612 945-8598

Mew Orleans, Louisiana

Pan American Building

601 Poydras Street, Suite 2080
(504) 525-7711

Oak Brool, lilinois
AT&T Plaza

1111 West 22nd Street,
Suite 640

(630) 928-0470

Olympia Fields, lllinois
20000 Governors Drive,
Suite 101

(708) 748-4500

Omaha, Nebraska

One Pacific Place

1125 South 103rd Strest,
Suite 300

(402) 955-1033

Oshkosh, Wisconsin
1819 Witzel Avenue
(920) 303-1686

Overland Park, Kansas
9393 West 110th Stree,
Suite 450

Corporate Woods,
Building 51

(913) 345-4200

Pikeville, Kentucky
209 Second Street, Suite 300
(606) 432-6520

Quincy, Hinois

3800 East Lake Centre Drive,
Suite 200

(217) 228-9488

Racine, Wisconsin
5439 Durand Avenue, Suite 240
(262) 554-4660

Roclford, lllinois
4343 East State Street,
Suite 3

(815) 229-2699

Rolla, Missouri
1214 Highway 72 East
(573) 364-8930

Sanduslty, Ohio
205 West Water Street
(419) 625-5432

Shelbyvilte, Kentucky
500 Main Street
(502) 633-7170

Springfield, Missouri
1935 East Battlefield Road,
Suite C

(417) 886-2855

St. Louis, Missouri

One Financial Plaza
501 North Broadway
(314) 342-2000

St. Peters, Missouri
114 Piper Hill Drive, Suite 201
(636) 939-2676

Stevens Point, Wisconsin
601 Main Street, Suite 202
(715) 343-5688

Texarkana, Texas
2010 Moores Lane, Suite 120
(903) 792-3305

Valparaiso, indiana
660 Morthland Drive, Sufte C
(219) 464-1770

Washington Courthouse, Ghio
119 North Hinde Street
(740) 636-1422

Waterloo, lilinois
300 North Market Street
(618) 939-94G0

Wausau, Wisconsin
1220 North Sixth Street
{715) 843-6900

Wayzata, Minnesota
315 East Lake Street, Suite 200
(952) 473-6010

WWest Bend, Wisconsin
1702 West Washington
(262) 338-0880

Westlale, Ohio
1650-F Crossings Parkway
(440) 835-4170

Wichita, Kansas
301 North Main, Suite 1800
(316) 264-6321

Wilmette, Hlinois
1100 Central
(847) 920-2000

Winter Parl¢, Florida

1560 North Orange Avenue,
Suite 210

(407) 622-0296

Woodbury, Minnesota
Woodhill Office Park

2155 Woodlane Drive, Suite 101
(651) 735-0900

Youngstown, Ohio
970 Windham Court, Suite 9
(330) 965-6929




Annual Meeting

The 2002 annual meeting of stockholders will be
held at the Missouri Athletic Club, Crystal Room
(3rd Floor), 405 Washington Avenue, St. Louis,

Missouri, on Thursday, May 9, 2002, at 11:00 a.m.

Dividends
Dividends paid were as follows:

Record Payment Cash
Date Date Dividend
2/18/00 3/3/00 $0.03
5/16/00 5/30/00 $0.03
8/9/00 8/23/00 $0.03
11/8/00 11/22/00 $0.03
2/15/01 3/1/01 $0.03
5/10/01 5/24/01 $0.03
8/9/01 8/23/01 $0.03
11/8/01 11/22/01 $0.03

On July 23, 1996, the Board of Directors of Stifel
Financial Corp. approved the redemption of certain
stock rights under a former Shareholder Rights Plan
and the adoption of a new Shareholder Rights Plan.
Shareholders on record, as of August 12, 1996,
received a payment of $0.05 per share, representing
the redemption price for the former Rights. This
payment was in lieu of the regular quarterly cash

dividend of $0.03 per share.
Transfer Agent

The transfer agent and registrar for Stifel Financial
Corp. is UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri.

Number of Stockholders

The approximate number of stockholders of record
on March 13, 2002, was 3,400.

Stock Listings

The comraon stock of Stifel Financial Corp. is traded
on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago Stock
Exchange under the symbol “SE.” The high/low sales
prices for Stifel Financial Corp. common stock for
each full quarterly period for the calendar years are as
follows:

Stock Price

High - Low
Year 2001 By Quarier
First $14.00 - 10.69
Second 14.00 - 11.40
Third 12.65 - 10.00
Fourth 10.95 - 10.05
Year 2000 By Quarier
First $11.69 - 950
Second 11.81 - 9.50
Third 13.50 - 10.25 -
Fourth 14.94 - 11.25
Memberships

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, one of
Stifel Financial Corp.’s subsidiaries, is a member of:

New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

American Stock Exchange, Inc.

Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc.

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Inc.

New York Futures Exchange, Inc.

National Association of Securities Dezlers, Inc.
Securities Investor Protection Corporation

Principal Subsidiaries

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Stifel Veriture Corp.

Century Securities Associates, Inc.

Pin Oak Capiral, Ltd.

Stifel CAPCO, LLC

Stife] CAPCO 11, LLC




SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001

Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-9305
STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
DELAWARE 43-1273600
(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)

501 North Broadway

St. Louis, Missouri 63102-2102
{Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
Registrant's telephone number, including area code 314-342-2000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Name of Each Exchange

Title of Each Class On Which Registered
Common Stock, Par Value $.15 per share New York Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights New York Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such report) and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes (X] No(J

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K, or any amendment to this Form 10-K [X]

Aggregate market value of voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant at March 13, 2002, was $71,657,078.

Shares of Common Stock outstanding at March 13, 2002: 7,367,885 shares, par value $.15 per share.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Company's Proxy Statement filed with the SEC in connection with the Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held May 9, 2002, are incorporated by reference in Part Il hereof. Exhibit Index located on pages 54 and 55.

1 Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries




PART I
CAUTIONS ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Form 10-K and the information incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K contain certain forward-looking statements that are
based upon our current expectations and projections about current events. We intend these forward-looking statements to be covered
by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and we are
including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. You can identify thase statements from our use of the words

“may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “would,” “plan,” “potential,” "estimate,” “project, expect,” and similar
expressions. These forward-looking statements include statements relating to:

" i, "o "« " ar ”» o

believe,” “intend,” “anticipate,

 Qur goals, intentions, and expectations;
* Qur business plans and growth strategies; and
« Estimates of our risks and future costs and benefits.

These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks, assumptions, and uncertainties, including, among other things,
changes in general economic and business conditions and the risks and other factors set forth in this Form 10-K.

Because of these and other uncertainties, our actual future results may be materially different from the results indicated by these
forward-looking statements. In addition, our past results of operations do not necessarily indicate our future results. You should not
place undue reliance on any forward-locking statements, which speak only as of the date they were made. We will not update these
forward-looking statements, even though our situation may change in the future, unless we are obligated to do so under federal securi-
ties laws. We qualify all of our forward-looking statements by these cautionary statements.

RISK FACTORS RELATING TO STIFEL FINANCIAL

We are directly affected by fluctuations in the trading volume and price levels of securities, national and international economic
and political conditions, and broad trends in business and finance.

As a brokerage and investment banking firm, our business depends heavily on conditions in the financial markets and on economic
conditions generally, both domestically and abroad. Many factors outside our control may directly affect the securities business, in many
cases in an adverse manner. These include: "

« Economic and political conditions;

» Broad trends in business and finance;

« Legislation and regulation affecting the national and international business and financial communities;
¢ Currency values;

¢ Inflation;

- Market conditions;

= The availability and cost of short-term or long-term funding and capital;

¢ The credit capacity or perceived credit worthiness of the securities industry in the market place; and

¢ The level and volatility of interest rates.

A downturn in the U.S. securities market could adversely affect our business in many ways.

Over the past several years, the stock markets in the United States achieved record or near record levels, generating substantial
revenues for firms in the securities industry. However, this favorable business environment began to erode in early 2000, as all major
stock indices declined and volatility increased during 2001. This volatility decreased transaction volumes industry-wide, and many
brokerage and investment banking firms experienced a significant slowdown in business in 2001. In particular, we experienced a
significant reduction in revenues from our Private Client Group. Continued volatility or instability in the financial markets could signifi-
cantly harm our business for many reasons, including those described on the foliowing pege.
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Because a significant portion of our revenue is derived from commissions, margin interest revenue, principal transactions, and investment
banking fees, a decline in stock prices, trading volumes, or liquidity could significantly harm our profitability in the following ways:

* The volume of trades we would execute for our clients may decrease;
¢ Qur customer margin balances may decrease;
¢ The number and size of transactions for which we provide underwriting and merger and acquisition advisory services may decline;

¢ The value of the securities we hold in inventory as assets, which we often purchase in connection with market-making and underwrit-
ing activities, may decline. In particular, a sizable portion of our inventory is comprised of fixed income securities, which are sensitive
to interest rates. As interest rates rise or fall, there is a corresponding increase or decrease in the value of our assets;

» The value of the securities we hold as investments acquired directly through our subsidiaries may deciine. In particular, those
investments in venture capital and start-up type companies, which by their nature are subject to a high degree of volatility, may be
susceptible to significant fluctuations;

» Because our Equity Capital Markets business is significantly concentrated in the financial services sector, our financial results may be
adversely affected if future legislative, regulatory, or other developments in the banking industry cause a decline in the number of
public offerings, private placements, and other capital raising efforts, including the issuance of trust preferred securities, by financial
institutions, or if there is a significant slowdown in financial institution mergers and acquisition activity; and

» Qur financial results may be adversely affected by the fixed amortization costs incurred by us in connection with the upfront loans we
offer to investment executives.

To the extent our clients, or counterparties in transactions with us, are more likely to suffer financial setbacks in a volatile stock market
environment, our risk of loss during these periods would increase.

Declines in the market value of securities can result in the failure of buyers and sellers of securities to fulfill their settiement obligations,
and in the failure of our clients to fulfill their credit obligations. During market downturns, counterparties to us in securities transactions
may be less likely to complete transactions. Also, we often permit our clients to purchase securities on margin or, in other words, to
borrow a portion of the purchase price from us and collateralize the loan with a set percentage of the securities. During steep declines in
securities prices, the value of the collateral securing margin purchases may drop below the amount of the purchaser’s indebtedness. If
the clients are unable to provide additional collateral for these loans, we may lose money on these margin transactions. In addition,
particularly during market downturns, we may face additional expense defending or pursuing claims or litigation related to counterparty or
client defaults.

We face intense competition in our industry.

Our business will suffer if we do not compete successfully. All aspects of our business and of the securities industry in general are
intensely competitive. We expect competition to continue and intensify in the future.

Because many of our competitors have greater resources and offer more services than we do, increased competition could have a
material and adverse effect on our profitability.

We compete directly with national and regional full-service broker-dealers and investment banking firms and, to a lesser extent, with
discount brokers and dealers, investment advisors, and commercial banks. We also compete indirectly for investment assets with
insurance companies, real estate firms, hedge funds, and others.

Although we believe we have competitive advantages, such as the qualifications and experience of our professional staff, our reputation in
the marketplace, and our existing client relationships, a number of our competitors have significantly greater capital and financial resources
than we do. The financial services industry has recently undergone significant consolidation, which has further concentrated equity capital
and other financial resources in the industry and further increased competition. Many of our competitors use their significantly greater
financial capital and scope of operations to offer their customers more products and services, broader research capabilities, access to
international markets, and other products and services not currently offered by us. These and other competitive pressures may adversely
affect our competitive position and, as a result, our operations and financial condition.
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We face competition from new entrants into the market and increased use of alternative sales channels by other firms.

Domestic commercial banks and investment banking boutique firms have entered the broker-dealer business, and large international
banks have begun serving cur markets as well. Recently enacted legislative and regulatory initiatives intended to ease restrictions on
the sale of securities and underwriting activities by commercial banks are already beginning to increase competition. This increased
competition could cause our business to suffer.

The industry of electronic and/or discount brokerage services is also rapidly developing. increased competition from firms using new
technology to deliver these products and services may materially and adversely affect our operating results and financial position. Competi-
tors offering Internet-based or other electronic brokerage services may have lower costs and offer their customers more attractive pricing and
more convenient services than we do. In addition, we anticipate additional competition from underwriters who conduct offerings of securities
through electronic distribution channels, bypassing financial intermediaries such as us altogether.

We are subject tc an increased risk of legal proceedings, which may result in significant losses to us that we cannot recover.
Claimants in these proceedings may be cusiomers, employees, or regulatery agencies, among others seeking damages for
mistakes, errors, negligence, or acts of fraud by our employees.

Many aspects of our business subject us to substantial risks of potential liability to customers and to regulatory enforcement proceedings
by state and federal regulators. Participants in the securities industry face an increasing amount of litigation and arbitration proceedings.
Dissatisfied clients regularly make claims against securities firms and their brokers for, among others, negligence, fraud, unauthorized
trading, suitability, churning, failure to supervise, breach of fiduciary duty, employee errors, intentional misconduct, unauthorized
transactions by investment executives or traders, improper recruiting activity, and failures in the processing of securities transactions.
These types of claims expose us to the risk of significant loss. Acts of fraud are difficult to detect and deter, and we cannot assure
investors that our risk management procedures and contrels will prevent losses from fraudulent activity. in addition, in our role as
underwriter and selling agent, we may be liable if there are material misstatements or omissions of material information in prospectuses
and other communications regarding underwritten offerings of securities. At any point in fime, the aggregate amount of existing claims
against us could be material. While we do not expect the outcome of any existing claims against us to have a material adverse impact
on our business, financial condition, or results of operations, we cannot assure you that these types of proceedings will not materially and
adversely affect us. We do not carry insurance that would cover payments regarding these liabilities, with the exception of fidelity
coverage with respect to fraudulent acts of our employees. In addition, our by-laws provide for the indemnification of our officers,
directors, and employees to the maximum extent permitted under Delaware law. We have entered into indemnification agreements with
our directors. We are now, and in the future may be, the subject of indemnification assertions under these documents by our officers,
directors, or employees who have or may become defendants in iitigation. These claims for indemnification may subject us to substantial
risks of potential liability.

In addition to the foregoing financial costs and risks associated with potential liability, the defense of litigation has increased costs
associated with attorneys’ fees. The amount of outside attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with the defense of litigation could be
substantial and might materially and adversely affect our results of operations for any reporting period. Securities class action litigation in
particular is highly complex and can extend for a protracted period of time, thereby substantially increasing the costs incurred to resolve
this litigation.

We depend on our ability to attract and retain key personnel. Our business is a service business that depends heavily on
highly skilled personnel and the relationships they form with clients.

Our business, as a service business, relies heavily upon our highly skilled and often highly specialized employees, particularly Ronald J.
Kruszewski, our chairman of the board, president, and chief executive officer, and our other executive officers. The unexpected loss of
services of any of these key employees and executive officers, or the inability to recruit and retain highly qualified personnel in the future,
could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We generally do not enter into written employment agreements with our employees, and employees can stop working with us at any
time. Investment executives typically take their clients with them when they feave to work for a competitor of ours. From time to time, in
addition to investment executives, we have lost equity research, investment banking, public finance, and institutional sales and trading
professionals to our competitors, and some have taken clients away from us.
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We cannot assure you that we will successfully retain our key personnel or atiract, assimilate, or retain other highly qualified
personnel in the future, and our failure fo do sc could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, and
operating results.

Competition for personnel within the financial services industry is intense. The cost of retaining skilled professionals in the financial
services industry has escalated considerably, as competition for these professionals has intensified. Employers in the industry are
increasingly offering guaranteed contracts, upfront payments, and increased compensation. These can be important factors in an
employee’s decision to leave us. As competition for skilled professionals in the industry increases, we may have to devote more
significant resources to attracting and retaining qualified personnel.

Moreover, companies in our industry whose employees accept positions with competitors frequently claim that those competitors have
engaged in unfair hiring practices. We are currently subject to several such claims and may be subject to additional claims in the future
as we seek to hire qualified personnel, some of whom may currently be working for our competitors. Some of these claims may resuit in
material litigation. We could incur substantial costs in defending ourselves against these claims, regardless of their merits. Such claims
could also discourage potential employees who currently work for our competitors from joining us.

Continued growth may strain our resources.

One of our strategies is to grow through the recruitment of investment executives and, to a lesser extent, possible future acquisitions.
The growth of our business and expansion of our client base has and will continue to strain our management and administrative
resources. It will also require increased investment in management personnel and financial, administrative, and communication systems.
Unless offset by a growth of revenues, the costs associated with these investments will reduce our operating margins. We cannot assure
investors that we will be able to manage or continue to manage our recent or future growth successfully. The inability to do so could
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results.

Terrorist atfacks have contributed to economic insfability in the United States; continued terrorist attacks, war, or other civil
disturbances could fead fo further economic instability and adversely affect investor confidence.

The events of September 11, 2001, in New York City, Washington, D.C., and in the vicinity of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania and the subse-
quent four-day closure of the major financial markets in the U.S. exacerbated already difficult conditions in the securities industry and the
economy generally. The market has been beset with volatility and uncertainty in light of the impact of the terrorist attacks on the financial
markets and the resultant adverse effect on consumer confidence, as well as escalating tensions in the Middie East, recessionary
economic conditions, the Federal Reserve Board's interest rate reductions, and the war in Afghanistan. The full impact of these events
on the financial markets is not yet known but could include, among other things, increased volatility in the prices of securities, including
the preferred securities. We are unable to predict whether the future effects of the terrorist attacks, the ensuing U.S. military and other
responsive actions, and the threat of similar future events or responses to such events will result in long-term commercial disruptions or
will have a long-term adverse effect on the financial markets, as well as our business, results of operations, or financial condition.

We continuaily encounter technclogical change, and we may have fewer resources than many of our compelitors to continue to
invest in technological improvements.

The brokerage and investment banking industry continues to undergo technological change, with periodic introductions of new technology-
driven products and services. In addition to better serving clients, the effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables firms to
reduce costs. Our future success will depend, in part, upon our ability to address the needs of our clients by using technology to provide
products and services that will satisfy their demands for convenience, as well as to create additional efficiencies in our operations. Many of
our competitors have substantially greater resources to invest in technological improvements. We cannot assure you that we will be able to
effectively implement new technology-driven products and services or be successful in marketing these products and services to our clients.
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We rely upon third parties to provide critical functions.

Our trade processing software is operated by a third-party vendor under an agreement whereby they provide us turn-key maintenance
and operation of mainframe computers and servers that operate the software. Likewise, we contract with ancther vendor, affiliated with
our trade processing software vendor, to operate our market data servers, which constantly broadcast news, quotes, analytics, and other
important information to the desktop computers of our investment executives. We contract with other vendors to produce, batch, and
mail our confirmations and customer reports. As our business grows, we cannot be assured that the technology and services we require
from third parties will be available. A third-party contractor’s inability to meet our needs could cause us to be unable to timely and
accurately process our clients’ transactions or maintain complete and accurate records of such transactions.

We depend heavily on our communications and information systems, which are vuinerable to systems failures.

Our business is highly dependent on communications and information systems. Any failure or interruption of our systems could cause
delays in our securities trading activities, which could significantly harm our operating results. We cannot assure you that we will not
suffer any of these systems failures or interruptions from power or telecommunication failures, natural disasters, or that our back-up
procedures and capabilities in the event of any such failure or interruption will be adequate.

Localized conditions in the Midwest region of the United States, or to a lesser extent the Rocly ffountain region, may adversely
affect our business.

Our customers are and have historically been concentrated in the Midwest region of the United States and, to a lesser extent, the Rocky
Mountain region. Our revenue is derived largely from our retail brokerage business in these regions. Because of this concentration, we

are dependent on market conditions in these regions. A significant downturn in the econcmy in any of these regions could materially and
adversely affect our underwriting and brokerage businesses located there.

Lack of sufficient fiquidity could impair our business and financial condition.

Liquidity is essential to our business. If we have insufficient liquid assets, we will be forced to curtail our operations, and our business will
suffer. The principal sources of our liquidity are our assets, consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash. These
assets are financed primarily by our equity capital, client credit balances, short-term bank loans, proceeds from securities lending, long-
term notes payable, and other payables. We currently finance our client accounts and firm trading positions through ordinary course
borrowings at floating interest rates from various banks on a demand basis, with company-owned and client securities pledged as
collateral. Changes in securities market volumes, related client borrowing demands, underwriting activity, and levels of securities
inventory affect the amount of our financing reguirements.

Our liquidity requirements may change in the event we need to raise more funds than anticipated to increase inventory positions, support
more rapid expansion, develop new or enhanced services and products, acquire technologies, or respond to other unanticipated liquidity
requirements. Stifel Nicolaus generates substantially all of our revenue. We rely exclusively on financing activities and distributions from
our subsidiaries for funds to pay dividends, implement our business and growth strategies, and repurchase shares. Net capital rules,
restrictions under our long-term debt, or the borrowing arrangements of our subsidiaries, as well as the earnings, financial condition, and
cash requirements of our subsidiaries may each limit distributions to us from our subsidiaries.

In the event existing internal and external financial resources do not satisfy our needs, we may have to seek additional outside financing.
The availability of outside financing will depend on a variety of factors, such as market conditions, the general availability of credit, the
volume of trading activities, the overal! availability of credit to the financial services industry, credit ratings, and credit capacity, as well as
our specific financial position. We cannot assure investors that our internal sources of liquidity will prove sufficient, or if they prove
insufficient, that we will be able to successfully obtain outside financing on favorable terms, or at all.

We are subject to increasing governmental and organizational regulation.

Our business, and the securities industry generally, is subject to extensive regulation at both the federal and state levels. In addition, self-
regulatory organizations, such as the New York Stock Exchange and the National Association of Securities Dealers, require compliance
with their extensive rules and regulations. Among other things, these regulatory authorities impose restrictions on sales methods, trading
practices, use and safekeeping of customer funds and securities, record keeping, and the conduct of principals and employees. The
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extensive regulatory framework applicable to broker-dealers, the purpose of which is to protect customers and the integrity of the
securities markets, imposes significant compliance burdens and attendant costs on us. The reguiatory bodies that administer these rules
do not attempt to protect the interests of our security holders as such, but rather the public and markets generally. Failure to comply with
any of the laws, rules, or regulations of any independent, state, or federal regulatory authority could result in a fine, injunction, suspen-
sion, or expulsion from the industry, which could materially and adversely impact us. Furthermore, amendments to existing state or
federal statutes, rules, and regulations or the adoption of new statutes, rules, and regulations could require us to alter our methods of
operation at costs which could be substantial. In particular, the recent bankruptey filing by Enron Corporation, and related matters, may
increase the level of regulatory and governmental oversight of financial markets and market participants, and the potential effect on us of
nossible regulatory or legislative initiatives is difficult to predict. Certain of such initiatives include proposals to separate persons or
entities providing securities research and analysis from investment banks. The enactment of such a proposal would potentially adversely
affect the revenues and profits of investment banks generally, including the Financial Institutions Group of our Equity Capital Markets
business segment. In addition, our ability to comply with laws, rules, and regulations is highly dependent upon our ability to maintain a
compliance system which is capable of evolving with increasingly complex and changing requirements. Moreover, one of our subsidiar-
ies, Century Securities, gives rise to a higher risk of noncompliance because of the nature of the independent contractor relationships
involved.

We are subject to net capital requirements; failure to comply with these rules would significantly harm our business.

The SEC requires broker-dealers to maintain adequate regulatory capital in relation to their liabilities and the size of their customer
business. These rules require broker-dealers to maintain a substantial portion of their assets in cash or highly liquid investments.
Failure to maintain the required net capital may subject a firm to limitation of its activities, including suspension or revocation of its
registration by the SEC and suspension or expulsion by the National Association of Securities Dealers, the New York Stock Exchange,
and other regulatory bodies, and ultimately may require its liquidation. These rules affect both of our broker-dealer subsidiaries. Failure
to comply with the net capital rules could have material and adverse consequences, such as:

« Limiting our operations that require intensive use of capital, such as underwriting or trading activities; or

» Restricting us from withdrawing capital from our subsidiaries, even where our broker-dealer subsidiaries have more than the minimum
amount of required capital. This, in turn, could limit our ability to pay dividends, implement our business and growth strategies, pay
interest on and repay the principal of our debt, and/or repurchase shares.

In addition, a change in the net capital rules or the imposition of new rules affecting the scope, coverage, calculation, or amount of net
capital requirements, or a significant operating loss or any large charge against net capital, could have similar adverse effects.

Our risk management policies and procedures may leave us exposed to unidentified or unanticipated risk.

Although we have developed risk management procedures and policies to identify, monitor, and manage risks, we cannot assure
investors that our procedures will be fully effective. Our risk management methods may not effectively predict the risks we will face in the
future, which may be different in nature or magnitude than past experiences. In addition, some of our risk management methods are
based on an evaluation of information regarding markets, clients, and other matters provided by third parties. This information may not
be accurate, complete, up-to-date, or properly evaluated, and our risk management procedures may be correspondingly flawed.
Management of operational, legal, and regulatory risk requires, among other things, policies and procedures to record properly and verify
a large number of transactions and events, and we cannot assure investors that our policies and procedures will be fully effective.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Stifel Financial Corp. (“Financial” or the “Company"), a Delaware corporation and a holding company for Stifel, Nicolaus & Company,
Incorporated (“Stifel Nicolaus”) and other subsidiaries, was organized in 1983, Stifel Nicolaus is the successor to a partnership founded
in 1890. Unless the context requires ctherwise, the term “Company” as used herein means Financial and its subsidiaries.

The Company offers securities-related financial services through its wholly owned operating subsidiaries, Stifel Nicolaus, Century
Securities Associates, Inc., and Pin Oak Capital, Ltd. These subsidiaries provide brokerage, trading, investment banking, investment
advisory, and related financial services primarily to customers throughout the United States from 103 locations. The Company’s
customers include individuals, corporations, municipalities, and institutions. Although the Company has customers throughout the United
States, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and, to a lesser extent, the Rocky Mountain Region.
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Financial Information

The amounts of each of the principal sources of revenue, net income, and total assets of the Company for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000, and 1999 are contained in item 8. Selected Financial Data, herein. Financial information for each segment of the Company is
contained in Note P of the Consolidated Financial Statements filed herein.

Narrative Description of Business

As of February 28, 2002, the Company employed 1,146 individuals. Of these, Stifel Nicolaus employed 1,135 of which 431 were
employed as private client and institutional sales people. in addition, 153 investment executives were affiliated with Century Securities
Associates, Inc. (*CSA”) as independent contractors. Through its broker-dealer subsidiaries, the Company provides securities services
to approximately 153,000 client accounts. No single client accounts for a material percentage of any segment of the Company’s
business.

Private Client

The Company provides securities transaction and financial planning services to its privaie clients through Stifel Nicolaus’ branch system
and its independent contractor firm, CSA. Management has made significant investments in personnel, technology, and market data
platforms to grow the private client segment over the past four years.

Stifel Nicolaus Private Client

Stifel Nicolaus has 74 private client branches located in 15 states, primarily in the Midwest. Its 409 investment executives provide a
broad range of services and financial products to their clients. While an increasing number of clients are electing asset-based fee
alternatives to the traditional commission schedute, in most cases Stifel Nicolaus charges commissions on both stock exchange and
over-the-counter transactions, in accordance with Stifel Nicalaus' commission schedule. In certain cases, varying discounts from the
schedule are granted. In addition, Stifel Nicolaus distributes taxable and tax-exempt fixed income products to its private clients, including
municipal, corporate, government agency and mortgage-backed bonds, preferred stock, and unit investment trusts. In addition, Stifel
Nicolaus distributes insurance and annuity products and investment company shares. Siifel Nicolaus has dealer-sales agreements with
numerous distributors of investment company shares. These agreements generally provide for dealer discounts ranging up 0 5.75% of
the purchase price, depending upon the size of the transaction.

CSA Private Client

CSA has affiliations with 153 independent contractors in 26 branch offices and 106 sateliite offices in 31 states. CSA's independent
contractors provide the same types of financial products and services to its private clients as does Stifel Nicolaus. Under their contrac-
tual arrangements, these independent contractors may aiso provide accounting services, real estate brokerage, insurance, or other
business activities for their own account. However, all securities transactions must be transacted through CSA. Independent contractors
are responsible for all of their direct costs and are paid a larger percentage of commissions to compensate them for their added ex-
penses. CSA is an introducing broker-dealer and, as such, clears its transactions through Stifel Nicolaus.

Client securities transactions are effected on either a cash or margin basis. The customer deposits less than the full cost of the security
when securities are purchased on a margin basis. The Company makes a loan for the balance of the purchase price. Such loans are
collateralized by the securities purchased. The amounts of the loans are subject to the margin requirements of Regulation T of the Board
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, New York Stock Exchange, Inc. (“NYSE”) margin requirements, and the Company's
interna! policies, which usually are more restrictive than Regulation T or NYSE requirements. In permitting customers to purchase
securities on margin, the Company is subject to the risk of a market decline, which could reduce the value of its collateral below the
amount of the customers’ indebtedness.
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Equity Capital Markets

Equity Capital Markets segment includes corporate finance, research department, syndicate department, over-the-counter equity trading,
and institutional sales and trading.

Corporate Finance

The corporate finance group consists of 21 professionals, located in St. Louis, Cleveland, and Denver, and is involved in public and
private equity and preferred underwritings for corporate clients, merger and acquisition advisory services, fairness opinions, and
evaluations. Stifel Nicolaus focuses on small and mid-cap companies, primarily financial institutions.

Research Department

The research department consists of 19 analysts, located in St. Louis, Kansas City, Minneapolis, and Denver, who publish research on
177 companies. Proprietary research reports are provided to private and institutional clients at no charge and are supplemented by
research purchased from outside vendors.

Syndicate Department

The syndicate department coordinates the marketing, distribution, pricing, and stabilization of the Company’s lead- and co-managed
underwritings. In addition, the syndicate department coordinates the firm’s syndicate and selling group activities managed by other
investment banking firms.

Over-the-Counter Equity Trading

The Company trades as principal in the over-the-counter market. It acts as both principal and agent to facilitate the execution of
customers’ orders. The Company makes a market in various securities of interest to its customers through buying, selling, and maintain-
ing an inventory of these securities. At February 28, 2002, Stifel Nicolaus made a market in 251 equity issues in the over-the-counter
market. The Company does not engage in a significant amount of trading for its own account.

institutional Sales and Trading
The institutional equity sales and trading group provides equity products to its institutional accounts in both the primary and secondary
markets. Primary equity issues are generally underwritten by Stifel Nicolaus’ corperate finance group. At February 28, 2002, the
institutional equity sales and trading department had 301 institutional accounts.

Fixed Income Capital Markets
The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance, institutional sales, and competitive underwriting and trading.
Public Finance
Public finance consists of 34 professionals, with offices in St. Louis, Denver, Orlando, Omaha, Wichita, and Brookfield, Wisconsin. Stifel
Nicolaus acts as an underwriter and dealer in bonds issued by states, cities, and other political subdivisions and may act as manager or

participant in offerings managed by other firms. The majority of the Company’s municipal bond underwritings are originated through
these offices.

Institutional Sales

Institutional sales is comprised of taxable and tax-exempt sales departments located in St. Louis, Brookfield, and Denver. Stifel Nicolaus
buys both tax-exempt and taxable products, primarily municipal bonds, corporate, government agency, and mortgage-backed bends for
its own account, maintains an inventory of these products, and resells from that inventory to its institutional accounts. The institutional
fixed income sales group maintained relationships with approximately 925 accounts at February 28, 2002.

] Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries




Other Segments

In addition to its private client segment and capital markets segments, Stifel Nicolaus clears transactions for CSA and two other introduc-
ing broker-dealers. Revenues and costs associated with clearing these transactions are also included in “other segments.”

Competition

The Company competes with other securities firms, some of which offer their customers a broader range of brokerage services, have
substantially greater resources, and may have greater operating efficiencies. In addition, the Company faces increasing competition
from other financial institutions, such as commercial banks, online service providers, and other companies offering financial services.

The Financial Modernization Act, signed into law in late 1999, lifted restrictions on banks and insurance companies, permitting them to
provide financial services once dominated by securities firms. In addition, recent consolidation in the financial services industry may lead
to increased competition from larger, more diversified organizations. Some of these firms generally charge lower commission rates to
their customers without offering services such as portfolio valuation, investment recommendations, and research. Trading on the Internet
has increased significantly.

Management relies on the expertise acquired in its market area over its 111-year history, its personnel, and its equity capital to operate in
the competitive environment.

Regulation

The securities industry in the United States is subject to extensive regulation under federzl and state laws. The Securities and Exchange
Commission (*SEC”) is the federal agency charged with the administration of the federal securities laws. Much of the regulation of
broker-dealers, however, has been delegated to self-regulatory organizations, principally the National Association of Securities Dealers,
Inc., the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and the national securities exchanges, such as the NYSE. These self-regulatory
organizations {("SROs") adopt rules (which are subject to approval by the SEC) which govern the industry and conduct periodic examina-
tions of member broker-dealers. Securities firms are also subject to regulation by state securities commissions in the states in which
they are registered.

As a result of federal and state registration and SRO memberships, broker-dealers are subject to overlapping schemes of regulation
which cover all aspects of their securities businesses. Such regulations cover matters including capital requirements; uses and safe-
keeping of clients’ funds; conduct of directors, officers, and employees; recordkeeping and reporting requirements; supervisory and
organizational procedures intended to assure compliance with securities laws and to prevant improper trading on material nonpublic
information; employee-related matters, including qualification and licensing of supervisory and sales personnel: limitations on extensions
of credit in securities transactions; clearance and settlement procedures; requirements for the registration, underwriting, sale, and
distribution of securities; and rules of the SROs designed to promote high standards of commercial honor and just and equitable
principles of trade. A particular focus of the applicable regulations concerns the relationship between broker-dealers and their customers.
As a result, many aspects of the broker-dealer customer relationship are subject to regulation, including, in some instances, “suitability”
determinations as to certain customer transactions, limitations on the amounts that may b charged to customers, timing of proprietary
trading in relation to customers’ trades, and disclosures to customers.

Additional legislation, changes in rules promulgated by the SEC and by SROs, and changes in the interpretation or enforcement of
existing laws and rules often directly affect the method of operation and profitability of broker-dealers. The SEC and the SROs may
conduct administrative proceedings, which can result in censures, fines, suspension, or expulsion of a broker-dealer, its officers, or
employees. The principal purpose of regulation and discipline of broker-dealers is the protection of customers and the securities markets
rather than the protection of creditors and stockholders of broker-dealers.
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As a broker-dealer and member of the NYSE, Stifel Nicolaus is subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15¢3-1) promulgated by the
SEC, which provides that a broker-dealer doing business with the public shall not permit its aggregate indebtedness (as defined) to
exceed 15 times its net capital (as defined) or, alternatively, that its net capital shali not be less than two percent of aggregate debit
balances (primarily receivables from customers and broker-dealers) computed in accordance with the SEC’s Customer Protection Rule
(Rule 15¢3-3). The Uniform Net Capital Rule is designed to measure the general financial integrity and liquidity of a broker-dealer and
the minimum net capital deemed necessary to meet the broker-dealer's continuing commitments to its customers and other broker-
dealers. Both methods allow broker-dealers to increase their commitments to customers only to the extent their net capital is deemed
adequate 1o support an increase. Management believes that the alternative method, which is utilized by most full-service securities firms,
is more directly related to the level of customer business. Therefore, Stifel Nicolaus computes its net capital under the alternative
method.

Under SEC rules, a broker-dealer may be required to reduce its business and restrict withdrawal of subordinated capital if its net capital
is less than four percent of aggregate debit balances and may be prohibited from expanding its business and declaring cash dividends if
its net capital is less than five percent of aggregate debit balances. A broker-dealer that fails to comply with the Uniform Net Capital Rule
may be subject to disciplinary actions by the SEC and self-regulatory agencies, such as the NYSE, including censures, fines, suspen-
sion, or expulsion. in computing net capital, various adjustments are made to net worth to exclude assets which are not readily convert-
ible into cash and to state conservatively the other assets, such as a firm’s position in securities. Compliance with the Uniform Net
Capital Rule may limit those operations of a firm such as Stifel Nicofaus which require the use of its capital for purposes of maintaining
the inventory required for a firm trading in securities, underwriting securities, and financing customer margin account balances. Stifel
Nicolaus had net capital of approximately $37.6 million at December 31, 2001, which was approximately 12.7% of aggregate debit
balances and approximately $31.7 million in excess of required net capital.

ITERM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company's headquarters, Stifel Nicolaus' headquarters, and operations and CSA's headquarters are located in 96,000 square feet
of leased office space in St. Louis, Missouri. The Company's Private Client segment maintains 74 leased offices in 15 states, primarily in
the Midwest. The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment resides in seven leased locations. The Equity Capital Markets segment
occupies leased space in five locations. Pin Oak, which is included in the “Other” segment, has leased space in New York, New York.
The Company's management believes that at the present time the facilities are suitable and adequate to meet its needs and that such
facilities have sufficient productive capacity and are appropriately utilized.

The Company also leases communication and other equipment. Aggregate annual rental expense, for office space and equipment, for
the year ended December 31, 2001, was approximately $8.2 million. Further information about the lease obligations of the Company is
provided in Note D of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements filed and incorporated by reference herein.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Note H of the Consolidated Financial Statements filed and incorporated by reference herein.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TC A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None

ITEM 4a. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following information is furnished pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 10-K with respect to the executive officers of Financial:

Positions or Offices With the
Name Age Company and Stifel Nicolaus

Ronald J. Kruszewski 43 Chairman of the Board of Directors,
President, and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus
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Scott B. McCuaig 52 Senior Vice President, President of the Private Cient Group,
and Director of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus

James M. Zemlyak 42 Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
and Treasurer of the Company and
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

Walter F. Imhoff 70 Senior Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus and
Director of the Company

Thomas A. Prince 52 Senior Vice President and General Counse! of the Company
and Genera!l Counsel, Senior Vice President,
and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

George H. Walker lll 71 Chairman Emeritus of the Board of Directors
of the Company

Ronald J. Kruszewski has been President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus since September
1997 and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus since April 2001. Prior thereto, Mr. Kruszewski served
as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation and Managing Director of Robert W. Baird & Co.
Incorporated, a securities broker-dealer firm, from 1993 to September 1997. Mr. Kruszewski has been a Director of the Company since
September 1997,

Scott B. McCuaig has been Senior Vice President and President of the Private Client Group of the Company and Stifel
Nicolaus and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since January 1998. Mr. McCuaig has been a Director of the Company since April 2001. Prior
thereto, Mr. McCuaig served as Managing Director, head of marketing, and regional sales manager of Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorpo-
rated from June 1988 to January 1998. Mr. McCuaig has been a Director of the Company since April 2001.

James M. Zemlyak joined Stifel Nicolaus in February 1998. Mr. Zemlyak is Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and
Treasurer of the Company and Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and a member of the Board of Directors of Stifel Nicolaus.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Zemlyak served as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation from
1997 to 1999 and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated from 1994 to 1999.

Walter F. Imhoff has served as Senior Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus and a Director of the Company since January 12, 2000.
Prior thereto, Mr. Imhoff served as Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer of Hanifen, Imhoff Inc., a Colorado-based broker-
dealer, from 1979 until it was integrated into the Company on January 12, 2000.

Thomas A. Prince joined Stifel Nicolaus in August 1999. He became Senior Vice President and General Counsel of the
Company and General Counsel, Senior Vice President, and a Director of Stifel Nicolaus in July 2000. Prior thereto, he served as Branch
Manager of the Little Rock, Arkansas Private Client Group office of Stifel Nicolaus. Prior to joining Stifel Nicolaus, Mr. Prince was a
principal in the law firm of Jack, Lyon & Jones, PAin Little Rock, Arkansas from January 1990 to August 1999.

George H. Walker Il joined Stifel Nicolaus in 1976. Mr. Walker served as Chief Executive Officer of Stifel Nicolaus from
December 1978 until October 1992 and served as Chairman of Stifet Nicolaus from July 1982 until April 2001. Mr. Walker served as
Chairman of the Board of the Company from 1981 to 1985 and from 1988 until April 2001, when he became Chairman Emeritus, and
Mr. Walker served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company until October 1992, Mr. Walker is a Director of Western and
Southern Life Insurance Company, Laidlaw Corporation, and Macroeconomic Advisers, LLC. Mr. Walker is Chairman of the Advisory
Board of the School of Business and Technology, Webster University and is a member of Washington University's National Council for
the Olin School of Business. He is also Founder and Chairman of the Steering Committee to bring about “Home Rule” for the City of
St. Louis.
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
a. Market Information
The common stock of Stifel Financial Corp. is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicage Stock Exchange under the symbol “SF.”

The highflow sales prices for Stifel Financial Corp. common stock, as reported on the NYSE Consolidated Transactions Reporting System, for
each full quarterly period for the calendar years are as follows:

Stock Price
High - Low
Year 2001 By Quarter
First $14.00 - 10.69
Second 14.00 -11.40
Third 12.65 - 10.00
Fourth 10.95 - 10.05
Year 2000 By Quarter
First $11.69 - 9.50
Second 11.81 - 9.50
Third 13.50 - 10.25
Fourth 14.94 -11.25

b. Holders
The approximate number of stockholders of record on March 13, 2002, was 3,400.
c. Dividends

Dividends paid were as follows:

Record Payment Cash
Date Date Dividend
2/18/00 3/3/00 $0.03
5/16/00 5/30/00 $0.03
8/9/00 8/23/00 $0.03
11/8/00 11/22/00 $0.03
2/15/01 3/1/01 $0.03
5/10/01 5/24/01 $0.03
8/9/01 8/23/01 $0.03
11/8/01 11/22/01 $0.03

See restrictions related to the payment of dividends in Liguidity and Capital Resources contained in “ltem 7. Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and made part hereof.
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[TER 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Five-Year Financial Summary

Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2001 2000 1999 7998 1997
Revenue Commissions $ 74,146 $ 85,383 $ 68,663 $ 56,729 $ 49,763
Principal transactions 31,010 28,046 24,654 " 26,465 20,463
Investment banking 37,068 21,700 11,507 15,763 28,476
Interest 21,866 35,479 20,525 18,889 21,397
Other 25,530 27,514 25,844 19,442 15,720
Total revenues 189,620 198,122 151,193 137,288 135,819
Less: Interest expense 11,722 20,584 10,097 9,798 12,991
Net revenues 177,898 177,528 141,096 127,480 122,828
Non-interest Employee compensation and benefits 120,889 117,229 92,819 86,967 81,817
Expenses Communications and office supplies 10,799 10,879 8,911 8,389 6,914
Occupancy and equipment rental 17,673 15,120 11,819 9,549 8,109
Commissions and floor brokerage 3,899 3,333 2,838 2,804 2,780
Other operating expenses 21,251 16,278 13,736 11,192 13,787
Total non-interest expenses 174,511 162,839 130,123 118,901 113,407
Income before income taxes 3,387 14,689 10,973 8,589 9,421
Provision for income taxes 1,377 5,486 3,808 3,344 3,750
Net income $ 2010 $ 9203 $ 7,165 $ 57245 $ 5871
Per Share Data Basic eamings $ 28 $ 131 $§ 108 $ a7 $§ 1.0
Diluted earnings § 25 $ 120 $ 103 § 73 $ .88
Cash dividends $§ 12 $ 12 $ 12 $ 12 $ 12
Statement of Total assets $440,559 $458,312 $453,110 $335,005 $315,484
Financial Condition | ong-term obligations (includes capital leases) ~ $ 11,285 $ 11771 $ 11,438 $ 6218 $ 5522
and Other Data  giocknolders equity $ 78622  $ 74178  $ 59059  $ 54,977 $ 50,081
Net income as % average equity 2.58% 13.33% 12.56% 9.69% 13.29%
Net income as % total revenues 1.06% 4.65% 4.74% 3.82% 4.17%

Average common shares and share
equivalents used in determining
earnings per share:
Basic 7,182 7,007 6,655 6,850 5,591
Diluted 7,990 7,669 6,940 7,198 7,099

See “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” made part hereof.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Business Environment

Stifel Financial Corp. (the “Parent”), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (“Stifel
Nicolaus™), collectively referred to as the “Company,” is principally engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading, investment banking,
investment advisory, and related financial services throughout the United States. Although the Company has offices throughout the United
States, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and, to a lesser extent, the Rocky Mountain Region. The Company’s
principal customers are individual investors, with the remaining client base composed of corporations, municipalities, and institutions.

A significant portion of the Company's revenue is derived from commissions, margin interest revenue, principal transactions, and invest-
ment banking fees. Changes in economic conditions, inflation, volatility of securities prices and interest rates, trading volume of securities,
demand for investment banking services, political events, and competition from other securities brokerage firms and financial institutions
are outside the control of the Company and may negatively impact these sources of revenue. Since a significant portion of the Company’s
expenses are relatively fixed, results of operations can vary significantly from period to period.

The Company faces increasing competition from other financial institutions, such as commercial banks, online service providers, and other
companies offering financial services. The Financial Modernization Act, signed into law in late 1999, lifted restrictions on banks and
insurance companies, permitting them to provide financial services once dominated by securities firms. In addition, recent consolidation in
the financial services industry may lead to increased competition from larger, more diversified organizations. At present, the Company is
unable to predict the extent of these changes and their impact on the Company's results of operations.

The Company’s business activities subject the Company to substantial risks of potential liability to customers and to regulatory enforce-
ment proceedings. Participants in the securities industry face an increasing amount of litigation and arbitration proceedings. Dissatisfied
clients regularly make claims against securities firms and their investment executives for fraud, unauthorized trading, suitability, churning,
faiture to supervise, and breach of fiduciary duty. Underwriters and selling agents may be liable if they make material misstatements or
omit material information in prospectuses and other communications regarding underwritten offerings of securities. The Company may be
adversely affected by claims of this nature filed against it currently or in the future.

The cost of attracting and retaining skilled professionals in the financial services industry has escalated considerably as competition for
these professionals has intensified. Employers in the industry are increasingly offering transition pay in the form of guaranteed contracts,
upfront payments, and increased compensation. Since late 1997 the Company has increased the number of its investment executives and
institutional sales people from 269 to 428 as part of its overall growth strategy. In order to aftract these investment executives, the
Company offered transition pay, principally in the form of upfront loans. These loans are amortized over a five- to ten-year pericd. During
a period of declining markets, the Company may be adversely affected, as these costs remain fixed.

The tragic events of September 11 and the subsequent four-day closure of the major financial markets exacerbated already difficuit market
conditions experienced industry-wide. The market was beset with volatility and uncertainty as investors reacted to declining consumer
confidence, recessionary economic conditions, the Federal Reserve Board's interest rate reductions, escalating tensions in the Middle
East, and the war in Afghanistan. Major market indices, principally the technology-laden NASDAQ composite and the Dow Jones
Industrial Average ("DJIA”"), key indicators of investor confidence in the market, declined significantly. The NASDAQ composite began
2001 at 2470, down 39% from the previous year start of 4069, dropped to a low of 1423 on September 21, 2001, and closed December 31,
2001, at 1950, a 21% drop from the January 2001 opening. The DJIA showed a similar trend, beginning the year at 10788, falling to a low
of 8236 on September 21, 2001, and closing December 31, 2001, at 10022, a 7% drop from the January 2001 opening.
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Business Environment (continued)

The combination of a weak economy, a declining stock market, and the terrorist attacks resulted in an extremely challenging year for the
securities industry. Stock issuance volumes declined, reflecting falling stock prices and lack of investor demand. Merger and acquisition
volumes dropped dramatically during 2001, reflecting unstable equity market conditions.

During the year, the Federal Reserve Board lowered the Fed funds interest rate 11 times, beginning in January when the rate was 6.5% to
the year-end rate of 1.75%. The declining interest rate environment resulted in a reduction in the rates the Company charged to customers
for borrowings. Likewise, the interest rates paid by the Company to support customer and firm borrowings declined. The effect was to
reduce the Company's net interest margin by $4.7 million {32%). However, the economic and interest rate environment provided favorable
conditions for fixed income activities in 2001. These rate cuts, together with a steepening yield curve, created strong demand for domestic
debt issuances and refinancings. As a result, fixed income new issue volumes increased significantly.

Despite the uncertainty in the market, the Company continued its expansion efforts, albeit somewhat subdued from the prior years, by opening
7 branch cffices, for a total of 73, and increasing the number of investment executives and independent contractors to 577 from 552.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect the amounts reported in the Consolidated
Financial Statements and accompanying notes. Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2001, describes the significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the fair value of non-marketable investments and
contingencies. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The following critical accounting policies are impacted significantly by
judgments, assumptions, and estimates used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company is a defendant in several lawsuits and arbitrations, which arose from its business activities. Some of these lawsuits and
arbitrations claim substantial amounts, including punitive damage claims. Management has determined that it is likely that ultimate
resolution in favor of the claimant will result in losses to the Company on certain of these claims. The Company has, after consultation with
outside counsel and consideration of facts currently known by management, recorded estimated losses to the extent they believe certain
claims are probable of loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Factors considered by management in estimating the
Company's liability are the loss and damages sought by the claimant/plaintiff, the merits of the claim, the total cost of defending the
litigation and the likelihood of a successful defense against the claim, and the potential for fines and penalties from regulatory agencies.
Results of litigation and arbitration are inherently uncertain, and management's assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to
change as the proceedings evolve. After discussion with outside counsel, management, based on its understanding of the facts, reason-
ably estimates a range of loss and accrues from time-to-time what they consider appropriate to reserve against probable loss for certain
claims.

Securities not readily marketable, held for investment by the Parent and certain subsidiaries, are included under the caption “Investments”
and are carried at fair value. Investment securities of registered broker-dealer subsidiaries are carried at fair value or amounts that
approximate fair value. The fair value of investments, for which a quoted market or dealer price is not available, are based on
management's estimates. Among the factors considered by management in determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the
investment, terms and liquidity, developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently issued securities, the
financial condition and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of aperating cash flows, the long-term business
potential of the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with simifar quality and yield that are publicly traded, and other factors
generally pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair value of these investments is subject to a high degree of volatility and may be
susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term.
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The following summarizes the changes in the major categories of revenues and expenses for the respective periods.

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
Increase (Decrease} 2001 Vs, 2000 2000 Vs, 1999
Dollars in thousands Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Revenues:
Commissions $(11,237) (13)% $16,720 24 %
Principal transactions 2,964 " 3,392 14
Investment banking 15,368 71 10,193 89
Interest (13,613) (38) 14,954 73
Other ( 1,984) (7 1,670 7
Total revenues $( 8,502) {4)% $46,929 31%
Less: Interest expense ( 8,872 (43) 10,497 104
Net revenues $ 370 -- $36,432 26 %
Non-interest expenses:
Employee compensation and benefits $ 3,660 3% $24,410 26 %
Communication and office supplies { 80) (1) 1,968 22
Occupancy and equipment rental 2,553 17 3,301 - 28
Commissions and floor brokerage 566 17 495 17
Other operating expenses 4973 K} 2,542 19
Total non-interest expenses $11,672 7% $32,716 25%

20071 As Compared to 2000

The Company posted record net revenues for the sixth consecutive year of $177.9 million, up from $177.5 million in the previous year.
Total revenues decreased to $189.6 miltion from $198.1 million recorded the previous year.

Net income declined to $2.0 million or $0.25 per diluted share from $9.2 million or $1.20 per diluted share. The decline was primarily due
to decreased net interest income, increased operating costs due to the Company’s expansion efforts, and significant non-recurring charges
for legal-related matters incurred primarily in connection with historical litigation arising out of the Company’s former Oklahoma operations
and the writedown of the Company's investment portfolic.

Revenues from commissions on agency transactions decreased $11.2 million due principally to declining market conditions. Revenues
from principal transactions increased $3.0 million, primarily as a result of increased trading activity in corporate bonds and municipal bonds
as investors sought alternatives to equity-based products. Principal transactions are primarily derived from over-the-counter equity and
fixed income inventory activities. Inventories of these securities are maintained to meet client needs. Commissions and realized and
unrealized gains and losses that result from holding and trading these securities are included in principal transactions revenue.

Investment banking revenues increased $15.4 million due to an increase of $10.6 million in corporate finance revenues and an increase of
$4.8 million in municipal finance revenues. During the year, the Company’s Fixed Income Capital Markets group participated in 375 fixed
income deals (147 negotiated and 228 competitive) totaling approximately $10.3 billion, compared to 239 (102 negotiated and 137
competitive) deals totaling $6.7 billion in 2000. The increase resulted from the addition of the Wisconsin municipal banking office in mid-
2000 and the increased number of municipal bond refinancings resulting from declining interest rates. During 2001, the Company’s Equity
Capital Markets group lead- or co-managed 21 equity offerings, principally for financial institutions, raising more than $1.2 billion, com-
pared to 10 deals in 2000 totaling $424 million.
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2001 As Compared fo 2000 (continued)

Net interest income decreased $4.7 million (32%) due to a $13.6 million decrease in interest income, principally resulting from decreased
borrowings by customers caused by poor market conditions and decreased rates charged to those customers. The decrease in interest
income was offset by a $8.9 million decrease in interest expense, resulting from decreased short-term borrowings, along with decreased
rates on those borrowings, and decreased stock loan activity by the Company to finance customer borrowings on margin accounts.
Average short-term borrowings decreased $45.2 million and $9.2 million, primarily for customer collateralized bank borrowings and stock
loan activity, respectively, with a 35% decrease in rates.

Other revenues decreased $2.0 million, principally due to current year writedowns of the Company's investment portfolio of approximately $2.1
million, decreased investment advisory fees of $684,000 resulting from decreased customer portfolic valuations, decreased payments for order
flow of $288,000, and a decrease of $615,000 resulting primarily from life insurance proceeds of $220,000 and litigation proceeds of $250,000
received in the first nine months of 2000. These decreases were offset by an approximate $1.8 million increase in money market account fees.

Non-interest expenses increased $11.7 million, resulting from the Company’s continued exoansion activities and legal-related expenses in
connection with historical litigation referred to above.

Employee compensation and benefits, which comprises 65% of total expenses, increased $3.7 million. The fixed component of compensation,
primarily salaries, increased $3.0 million as a result of the Company's expansicn efforts. Investment executive compensation, a major variable
component of employee compensation, decreased $3.8 million due to the decreased revenue production. This decrease was offset by an
increase in transition pay to investment executives of $2.7 million, principally enhanced payouts and amortization of upfront loans.

Occupancy and equipment rental increased $2.6 million due to the Company's expansion efforts.

Other operating expenses increased $5.0 million, resulting from approximately $1.3 mittion in legal-related expenses incurred in the second
quarter of 2001 and $3.4 million in the third quarter of 2001, primarily in connection with historical litigation arising out of the Company’s
former Oklahoma operations.

2000 As Compared to 1999

The Company leveraged its continued expansion activities with increased market volume to produce record revenues for the fourth
consecutive year and record net revenues for the fifth consecutive year. Total revenues for 2000 increased to $198.1 million from the
previous record high of $151.2 million. Net revenues increased to a record $177.5 million from the previous record high of $141.1 million.
Net income increased to a record $9.2 million or $1.20 per diluted share from $7.2 million or $1.03 per diluted share.

Revenues from commissions increased $16.7 million due to the increased customer trading activity in conjunction with an increased
number of investment executives and independent contractors. The increase in commissions resulted from increased activity in over-the-
counter stock, mutual funds, and insurance products, which increased 30%, 23%, and 25%, respectively.

Revenues from principal transactions increased $3.4 million due principally to the increased trading activity resulting from the addition of
Hanifen, Imhoff inc. (*HIF") and increased sales of corporate unit trusts.

Investment banking revenues increased $10.2 million, resulting from the addition of the HIl municipal and corporate investment banking
groups, the newly opened municipal investment banking office in Wisconsin, and in conjunction with a full year of operations in the Cleveland
and St. Louis corporate investment banking offices which opened in late 1999. During the year, the Company participated in 239 fixed income
deals (102 negotiated and 137 competitive) totaling approximately $6.7 billion, compared to 79 deals in 1999. In addition, the Company lead-
or co-managed ten underwritings raising more than $424 million, compared to six deals in 1999 for $176 million.

Net interest income increased $4.5 million due to an increase in interest income of $15.0 million, principally resulting from an increase in
the number of margin accounts in conjunction with the growth of the Private Client Group and an overall 48% increase in average
customer borrowings to finance increased market activity. The increase in interest income was offset by an increase in interest expense of
$10.5 million due to increased borrowings and increased stock loan activity by the Company to finance customer borrowings on margin
accounts. Average borrowings increased $88.0 million and $39.1 million, primarily for customer collateralized bank borrowings and stock loan
activity, respectively, with a 17% increase in average interest rates charged on those borrowings for the year.

Other revenues increased $1.7 million due to an increase in managed account fees of $4.1 million, which increased due to a 45% growth in
the number of managed accounts and increased market valuations. These fees were offset by a decrease in realized gains of $1.7 million due
principally to the sale of Todd in the second quarter of 1999 and the resultant decrease of $693,000 in investment advisory fees.
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2000 As Compared to 1999 (continued)

Total non-interest expenses increased $32.7 million, resulting from the Company’s continued expansicn, increased productivity, the merger of
HH, and increased customer activity.

Employee compensation and benefits, which comprises 64% of total expenses, increased $24.4 million. The fixed component of compensa-
tion, primarily salaries, increased $6.1 million (24%) due to normal year-to-year increases, the merger of HII, and the Company’s expansion
activities. The variable component of compensation increased $18.3 million (27%) commensurate with increased productivity and profitability.

Communication and office supplies increased $2.0 million, resulting from the Company's expansion activities as welf as the merger of HII.

Occupancy and equipment rental increased $3.3 million due to the opening of new offices and increases for work station technology and
Private Client Group expansion.

Other operating expenses increased $2.5 million due principally to the Company’s general expansion activities and the HIl merger.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company's assets are principally highly liquid, consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash. These assets are
financed primarily by the Company’s equity capital, customer credit balances, short-term bank loans, proceeds from securities lending, long-
term notes payable, and other payables. Changes in securities market volumes, related customer borrowing demands, underwriting activity,
and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of the Company’s financing requirements.

In the normal course of business, Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with company-owned and customer
securities pledged as collateral. Available credit arrangements with banks totaled $285.0 million at December 31, 2001, of which $218.2
million was unused. There were no compensating balance requirements under these arrangements. The Company’s floating interest
rate on short-term borrowings bore interest at a weighted average rate of 1.97% and 6.45% at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respec-
tively. Short-term borrowings utilized for customer loans of $52.1 million and $77.1 million were collateralized by customer-owned
securities valued at $81.4 million and $118.4 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Short-term borrowings of $14.8
million and $11.1 million used to finance trading securities were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $22.6 million and
$15.5 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the consoli-
dated statement of financial condition. The average of such borrowings was $96.8 miltion in 2001, $142.0 million in 2000, and $54.0
million in 1999 at effective interest rates of 4.50%, 6.87%, and 5.85%, respectively.

On July 30, 1999, the Company issued an additional $5.0 million long-term note payable for a total of $10.0 million to Western and Southern
Life Insurance Company ("W&S"), a significant shareholder, due June 30, 2004, with interest payable monthly at the rate of 8% per annum.
The Company has agreed to a number of restrictive covenants which, subject to specified exceptions, generally relate to: a limitation on
incurring additional debt in excess of a specified amount, a prohibition on liens on our assets or guarantees of obligations of others, a
requirement to maintain a minimum tangible net worth and, in the case of Stifel Nicolaus, a minimum net capital requirement, a restriction
on payment of cash dividends in excess of a specified amount, and a restriction on advances or loans, in each case, without the consent of
W8&S. Additionally, W&S may compel the Company to repay the note if any entity or person acquires more than 30% of the Company’s
outstanding common stock.

On January 12, 2000, the Company completed the acquisition of HIl, a Denver-based investment banking firm. The acquisition was
accounted for as a purchase and provided for a tax-free exchange of approximately 517,000 shares of the Company for all of the outstand-
ing shares of HIl. The shares were issued out of treasury.

The Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 250,000 additional common shares on July 28, 1999, and an additional
600,000 common shares on December 10, 1999. These purchases may be made on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions,
depending on market conditions and other factors. Repurchased shares may be used to meet obligations under the Company’s employee
benefit plans and for general purposes. During 2001, the Company repurchased 95,930 shares at an average cost of $10.92 per share.

in response to the tragic events of September 11, 2001, the Company secured short-term financing of $5 million with interest payable at 5% from
W&S to bridge liquidity matters arising from disruption in the financial markets. The Company repaid the loan in full during the fourth quarter.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources (continued)

Management believes that funds from operations, available informal short-term credit arrangements, long-term borrowings, and its ability to
raise additional capital will provide sufficient resources to meet its present and anticipated financing needs and fund the Company’s
continued expansion for the next 12 months.

Stifel Nicolaus is subject to certain requirements of the SEC with regard to liquidity and capital requirements. At December 31, 2001, Stifel
Nicolaus had net capital of approximately $37.6 million, which exceeded the minimum net capital requirements by approximately $31.7 million.
Stifel Nicolaus may not be able to pay dividends from its equity capital without prior regulatory approval if doing so would jeopardize its
ability to satisfy minimum net capital requirements.

We are currently planning to raise approximately $25 million in a public offering of trust preferred securities during the second quarter of
2002. The preferred securities would represent an indirect interest in junior subordinated dabentures to be purchased from us by the trust.
We intend to use the proceeds of the offering to repay short-term borrowings. This document does not constitute an offer to sell or the
solicitation of an offer to buy the preferred securities, which will only be made after we file a registration statement with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and it is declared effective. We cannot assure you that such offering wifl be completed on favorable terms, if at all.

inflation

The Company’s assets are primarily monetary, consisting of cash, securities inventory, and receivables. These monetary assets are
generally liquid and turn over rapidly and, consequently, are not significantly affected by inflation. However, the rate of inflation affects
various expenses of the Company, such as employee compensation and benefits, communications, and occupancy and equipment, which
may not be readily recoverable in the price of its services.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") Ne. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which, after being amended by S=AS No. 137, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133, is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2000. This statement established accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities. The Statements were
effective for the Company's consolidated financial statements on January 1, 2001. As the Company does not hold any derivatives or embedded
derivatives as defined by the Statements, the adoption of the Statements on January 1, 2001, did not result in a transition adjustment.

In September 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities.” This Statement replaces SFAS No. 125, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of
Liabilities” and rescinds SFAS No. 127, “Deferral of Effective Date of Certain Provisions of FASB Statement No. 125.” It revises the
standards for accounting for securitizations and other transfers of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities. Those standards are
based on consistent application of a financial-components approach that focuses on control. This Statement was effective for transfers
and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities occurring after March 31, 2001, The Company has presented the
required provisions under the standard regarding collateral, including its sources and uses. The adoption of the remaining provisions had
no material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In June 2001, FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Asset,” and SFAS No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 141 discontinues the use of pooling of interests method of accounting for business
combinations and requires that the purchase method be used. SFAS No. 142, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001, will
require discontinuing the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets (5191 in 2001) with indefinite useful lives. Instead, these assets wil
be tested periodically for impairment and written down to their value as necessary. SFAS No. 143 establishes accounting standards for recognition
and measurement of a liability for an asset retirement obligation and the associated asset retirement cost. In August 2001, FASB issued SFAS
No. 144, "Accounting for the impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144 supercedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of,” and the accounting and reporting provisions of Accounting
Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 30, “Reperting the Results of Operations - Reporting the Effects of a Disposal of a Segment of a Business,
and Extraordinary, Unusual, and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions, for the Disposal of a Segment of a Business.” The adoption of
the provisions of these statements is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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ITEM TA. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Risk Management

Risks are an inherent part of the Company’s business and activities. Management of these risks is critical to the Company's soundness
and profitability. Risk management at the Company is a multi-faceted process that requires communication, judgment, and knowledge of
financial products and markets. The Company's senior management takes an active role in the risk management process and requires
specific administrative and business functions to assist in the identification, assessment, monitoring, and control of various risks. The
principal risks involved in its business activities are: market, credit, operational, and regulatory and legal.

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the value of financial instruments owned by the Company is referred to as “market risk.” Market risk is
inherent to financial instruments, and accordingly, the scope of the Company’s market risk management procedures includes all market
risk-sensitive financial instruments.

The Company trades tax-exempt and taxable debt obligations, including U.S. Treasury bills, notes, and bonds; U.S. Government agency
and municipal notes and bonds; bank certificates of deposit; mortgage-backed securities; and corporate obligations. The Company is also
an active market-maker in over-the-counter equity securities. In connection with these activities, the Company may maintain inventeries in
order to ensure availability and to facilitate customer transactions.

Changes in value of the Company’s financial instruments may result from fluctuations in interest rates, credit ratings, equity prices, and the
correlation among these factors, along with the level of volatility.

The Company manages its trading businesses by product and has established trading departments that have responsibility for each
product. The trading inventories are managed with a view toward facilitating client transactions, considering the risk and profitability of
each inventory.

Position limits in trading inventory accounts are established and monitored on a daily basis. Management monitors inventory levels and
results of the trading departments, as well as inventory aging, pricing, concentration, and securities ratings.

(in thousands) December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

Financial instruments with market risk:

Fair value
Federal obligations $ 4,862 $ 4,868
Municipal obligations 15,046 12,898
Corporate obligations 1,334 2,600
Total debt securities 21,242 20,366
Equity and other securities 1,552 39
Total $22,794 $20,405

The table above primarily represents trading inventory associated with our customer facilitation and market-making activities and includes
net long and short fair values, which is consistent with the way risk exposure is managed.
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Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of maintaining inventories of interest rate-sensitive financial instruments and from
changes in the interest rates on its interest-earning assets (including client loans, stock borrow activities, investments, and inventories) and
its funding sources (including client cash balances, stock lending activities, and bank borrowings), which finance these assets. The
collateral underlying financial instruments at the broker-dealer is repriced daily, thus there are no unrecorded gains or losses in value.
Interest rates on client balances and stock borrow and lending produce a positive spread to the Company, with the rates generally
fluctuating in parallel.

The Company manages its inventory exposure to interest rate risk by setting and monitoring limits and, where feasible, hedging with
offsetting positions in securities with similar interest rate risk characteristics. While a significant portion of the Company’s securities
inventories have contractual maturities in excess of five years, these inventories, on average, turn over several times per year.

Equity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risk as a consequence of making markets in equity securities. The Company attempts to reduce
the risk of loss inherent in its inventory of equity securities by monitoring those security positions constantly throughout each day and
establishing position limits.

The Company’s equity securities inventories are repriced on a regular basis, and there are no unrecorded gains or losses. The Company’s
activities as a dealer are client-driven, with the objective of meeting clients’ needs while earning a positive spread.

Credit Risk

The Company is engaged in various trading and brokerage activities, with the counterparties primarily being broker-dealers. In the event
counterparties do not fulfill their obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default depends on the creditworthiness of
the counterparty or issuer of the instrument. The Company manages this risk by imposing and monitoring position limits for each
counterparty, monitoring trading counterparties, conducting regular credit reviews of financial counterparties, reviewing security concentra-
tions, holding and marking to market collateral on certain transactions, and conducting business through clearing organizations, which
guarantee performance.

The Company’s client activities involve the execution, settlement, and financing of various transactions on behalf of its clients. Client
activities are transacted on either a cash or margin basis. Credit exposure associated with the Company's private client business consists
primarily of customer margin accounts, which are monitored daily and are collateralized. The Company monitors exposure to industry
sectors and individual securities and performs analysis on a regular basis in connection with its margin lending activities. The Company
adjusts its margin requirements if it believes its risk exposure is not appropriate based on market conditions.

At December 31, 2001, customer margin securities of approximately $361.5 million were available to the Company to utilize as collateral
on various borrowings or other purposes. The Company had utilized a portion of these available securities as collateral for bank loans
($81.4 million), stock loans (§103.5 million), OCC margin requirements (347.6 million), and customer short sales {$6.5 million).

The Company is subject to concentration risk if it holds large positions, extends large loans to, or has large commitments with a single
counterparty, borrower, or group of similar counterparties or borrowers (i.e., in the same industry). Receivables from and payables to
clients and stock borrow and lending activities are both with a large number of clients and counterparties, and any potential concentration
is carefully monitored. Inventory and investment positions taken and commitments made, including underwritings, may involve exposure to
individual issuers and businesses. The Company seeks to limit this risk through careful review of counterparties and borrowers and the
use of limits established by senior management, taking into consideration factors including the financial strength of the counterparty, the
size of the position or commitment, the expected duration of the position or commitment, and other positions or commitments outstanding.
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Operational Risk

Operational risk generally refers to the risk of loss resulting from the Company’s operations, including, but not limited to, improper or
unauthorized execution and processing of transactions, deficiencies in the Company'’s technology or financial operating systems, and
inadequacies or breaches in the Company's control processes. The Company operates different businesses in diverse markets and is
reliant on the ability of its employees and systems to process a large number of transactions. These risks are less direct than credit and
market risk, but managing them is critical, particularly in a rapidly changing environment with increasing transaction volumes. In the event
of a breakdown or improper operation of systems or improper action by employees, the Company could suffer financial loss, regulatory
sanctions, and damage to its reputation. In order to mitigate and control cperational risk, the Company has developed and continues to
enhance specific policies and procedures that are designed to identify and manage operational risk at appropriate levels throughout the
organization and within such departments as Accounting, Operations, information Technology, Legal, Compliance, and Internal Audit.
These control mechanisms attempt to ensure that operational policies and procedures are being followed and that the Company’s various
businesses are operating within established corporate policies and limits. Business continuity plans exist for critical systems, and
redundancies are built into the systems as deemed appropriate.

Regulatory and Legal Risk

Legal risk includes the risk of a potentially sizable adverse legal judgment and of non-compliance with applicable legal and regulatory
requirements. The Company is generally subject to extensive regulation in the different jurisdictions in which it conducts its business. The
Company has various procedures addressing issues such as regulatory capital requirements, sales and trading practices, use of and
safekeeping of customer funds, credit granting, collection activities, money-laundering, and record keeping.

The Company is a defendant in several lawsuits and arbitrations, which arose from its business activities. Some of these lawsuits and
arbitrations claim substantial amounts, including punitive damage claims. Management has determined that it is likely that ultimate
resolution in favor of the claimant will result in losses to the Company on certain of these claims. The Company has, after consultation with
outside counsel and consideration of facts currently known by management, recorded estimated losses to the extent it believes certain
claims are probable of loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Factors considered by management in estimating the
Company'’s liability are the loss and damages sought by the claimant/plaintiff, the merits of the claim, the total cost of defending the
litigation and the likelihood of a successful defense against the claim, and the potential for fines and penalties from regulatory agencies.
Resufts of litigation and arbitration are inherently uncertain, and management's assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to
change as the proceedings evolve. After discussion with outside counsel, management, based on its understanding of the facts, reason-
ably estimates a range of loss and accrues from time-to-time what they consider appropriate to reserve against probable loss for certain
claims.
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ITEWM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condlition

(in thousands) December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Assefs Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,314 $ 14,589
Cash segregated for the exclusive benefit of customers 191 187

Receivable from brokers and dealers:

Securities failed to deliver 787 1,176
Deposits paid for securities borrowed 42,968 24,870
Settlement balances with clearing organizations 6,045 4,684

49,800 30,730

Receivable from customers, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $229 and $104, respectively 264,155 305,478

Securities owned, at fair value;

U.S. Government obligations 5,078 4,873
State and municipal obligations 15,125 13,205
Corporate obligations 1,469 2,831
Corporate stocks 3674 3,851
25,346 24,760

investments 31,183 32478
Memberships in exchanges, at cost 463 463

Cffice equipment and leasehold improvements, at cost,
net of allowances for depreciation and amortization of

$18,661 and $15,085, respectively 10,479 9,689
Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization of $1,127
and $984, respectively 3,807 5,261

Loans and advances to officers and employees, net of
allowance for doubtful receivables from former

employees of $526 and $331, respectively 21,733 17,420
Deferred tax asset 6,062 3,036
Other assets 11,026 14,221

TOTAL ASSETS $440,559 $458,312
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

(in thousands, except share amounts) December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

Liabilities and Short-term borrowings from banks $ 66,800 $ 88,250
Stockholders’ Payable to brokers and dealers:

Equity Securities failed to receive 3,874 2,152

Deposits received from securities loaned 144,022 153,370

Settlement bafances with clearing organizations 1,843 .-

149,739 165,522

Payable to customers 44,077 40,484

Securities sold, but not yet purchased, at fair value 2,552 4,355

Drafts payable : 20,968 19,034

Accrued employee compensation 16,645 19,500

Obligations under capital leases 1,285 1,771

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,844 20,620

Long-term debt 10,000 10,000

Other 24,598 24,598

359,308 384,134

Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors 2,628 --

Stockholders™ equity:
Preferred stock — $1 par value; authorized
3,000,000 shares; none issued
Common stock — $.15 par value; authorized 30,000,000

shares; issued 7,675,781 and 7,525,971 shares, respectively 1,152 1,129
Additional paid-in capital 49,595 45,920
Retained earnings 33,929 32,827

84,676 79,876
Less:

Treasury stock, at cost

357,962 and 297,879 shares, respectively 3,628 2,938
Unamortized expense of restricted stock awards 29 155
Unearned employee stock ownership plan shares,

at cost, 187,073 and 203,337 shares, respectively 2,397 2,605

78,622 74,178
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY $440,559 $458,312

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2001 2000 1999

Revenues Commissions $ 74,146 $ 85,383 $ 68,663
Principal transactions 31,010 28,046 24,654
Investment banking 37,068 21,700 11,507
Interest 21,866 35,479 20,525
Other 25,530 27,514 25,844
Total revenues 189,620 198,122 151,193
Less: Interest expense 11,722 20,594 10,097
Net revenues 177,898 177,528 141,096

Mon-interest expenses Employee compensation and benefits 120,889 117,229 92,819
Communications and office supplies 10,799 10,879 8,911
Occupancy and equipment rental 17,673 15,120 11,819
Commissions and floor brokerage 3,899 3,333 2,838
Other operating expenses 21,251 16,278 13,736
Total non-interest expenses 174,511 162,839 130,123
Income before income taxes 3,387 14,689 10,973
Provision for income taxes 1,377 5,486 3,808
Net income $ 2010 $ 9203 $ 7165

Earnings Per Net income per share:

Common Share and Basic earnings per share $ 0.28 § 1.3 $ 1.08

Share Equivalents Diluted earnings per share $ 025 $ 120 $ 103

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Treasury Stock and Unamortized
Additional Unearned Employee Expense of
(in thousands, Common Stock Paid-In Retained Stock Ownership Plan Restricted
except share amounts) Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amount Stock Awards Total
Balance at January 1, 1999 7,219,335  §1,084 $ 41867 §$ 18291 (458,609  $(5,184) $(1,081) § 54977
Cash dividends — common
stock ($.12 per share) -- ( 853 -- -- (853
Purchase of treasury shares - -- - (576,165) {5,437) { 5437)
Employee benefit plans 156,841 23 2,278 {( 50N 19,837 231 2,475
Stock options exercised ( 572 106,346 1,019 - 447
Restricted stock awards
{net forfeitures) ( 35807 ( 433 433 -
Units and restricted stock
awards amortization 278 278
Dividend reinvestment - -- 742 7 7
Net income for the year - - 7,165 - 7,165
Balance at December 31, 1999 7,376,176 1,107 43573 24,546 (943,656) (9,797) ( 370) 59,059
Cash dividends — common
stock (3.12 per share) - - { 922 -- - ( 922
Purchase of treasury shares -- {168,606) (1,738) (1,738
Employee benefit plans 149,795 22 1,026 39,300 441 1,489
Stock options exercised - (208 52,286 510 302
Restricted stock awards -- 3 2,000 20 ( 23
Units and restricted stock
awards amortization - 1,796 - -- 238 2,034
Dividend reinvesiment - -- -- 476 5 5
Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. acquisition ( 270 - 516,984 5,016 - 4,746
Net income for the year 9,203 - - 9,203
Balance at December 31, 2000 7,625,971 1,129 45,920 32,827  (501,216) (5,543) ( 155 74,178
Cash dividends — common
stock ($.12 per share) -- - -- { 908 -- -- (908
Purchase of treasury shares -- -- -- -- {95930 (1,048) -- { 1,048)
Employee benefit plans 149,810 23 2,085 23,210 276 2,384
Stock options exercised ( 88 28,523 286 - 198
Units and restricted stock
awards amortization - 1,670 - 126 1,796
Dividend reinvestment - - 8 .- 378 4 12
Net income for the year - - 2,010 - 2,010
Balance at December 31, 2001 7,675,781 81,152 $ 49,595  $33929 (545,035  $(6,025) $( 29 $ 78,622
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

{in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Cash Flows Net income $ 2,010 $ 9203 $ 7,165
From Operating Noncash and nonoperating items included in earnings:
Activities Depreciation and amortization 4 268 4136 2,790
Upfront loans amortization 5,489 2,836 1,992
Deferred items { 1,180 242 403
Amortization of restricted stock awards, units,
and stock benefits 1,796 1,157 854
Gain on sale of subsidiary -- ( 1,496)
(Gains)/losses on investments 2117 321 ( 697
14,500 17,895 11,011
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables:
Customers 41,323 7,556 (99,325
Brokers and dealers (19,070) 11,593 (18,091)
(Decrease) increase in operating payables:
Customers 3,593 6,841 ( 3,663)
Brokers and dealers ( 5,783) 8,462 42,291

Decrease (increase) in assets:
Cash and U.S. Government securities
segregated for the exclusive benefit

of customers { 4) ( 6) ( 4)
Securities owned ( 586) 2,613 8,942
Notes receivable from officers and employees { 9,802 (12,316) ( 3,466)
Other assets 4,984 ( 4,734 633

(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Securities sold, not yet purchased ( 1,803 2,319 1,038
Drafts payable, accounts payable and accrued

expenses, and accrued employee compensation 4,865 4,639 41

Other -- -- 9,398
Cash From Operating Activities $ 32,217 $ 44,862 $(50,195)
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Cash From Operating Activities —
From Previous Page § 32217 $ 44,862 $(50,195)
Cash Flows Net (payments) proceeds for short-term
From Financing borrowings from banks (21,450) (34,815) 60,060
Activities Proceeds from:
Issuance of stock 1,888 1,796 1,823
Long-term debt -- -- 5,000
Payments for:
Purchases of stock for treasury {1,048 ( 1,738 { 5437
Settlement of long-term debt -- ( 370 --
Principal payments under
capital lease obligation ( 849 ( 1,182 { 704)
Repayment of notes assumed in acquisition
of subsidiary ( 1,232 ( 1,500) .-
Cash dividends ( 908) { 922 { 853
Cash From Financing Activities (23,591) (38,731) 59,889
Cash Flows Proceeds from:
Fro:lnlh'westing Cash received in acquisition of subsidiary -- 2,927 - -
Activities Sale of investments 100 543 219
Sale of subsidiary -- -- 4,609
Payments for:
Acquisition of office equipment and
leasehold improvements { 4,513 ( 4,163) { 3,984)
Acquisition of investments ( 2,488) ( 7,710) { 6,512
Cash From Investing Activities { 6901 ( 8,403) ( 5,668)
{Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,725 { 2,272 4,026
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of year 14,589 16,861 12,835
Cash and cash equivalents — end of year $ 16,314 $ 14,589 $ 16,861
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest payments $ 12,854 $ 20,405 $ 9,682
Income tax payments $ 2904 $ 4,928 $ 3,648
Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Fixed assets acquired under capital lease $ 355 $ 1,885 $ 924
Restricted stock awards and units, net of forfeitures $ 3341 $ 5,888 § 3471
Employee stock ownership shares $ 188 $ 183 $ 152

Acquisition of Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. -- $ 4746 --
Stock dividends distributed -- -- $ 77

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies
Nature of Operations

Stifel Financial Corp. (the “Parent"), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (“Stifel
Nicolaus™), collectively referred to as “the Company,” is principally engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading, investment banking,
investment advisory, and related financial services throughout the United States. Although the Company has offices throughout the United
States, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest. The Company's principal customers are individual investors, with the
remaining client base composed of corporations, municipalities, and institutions.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent and its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel Nicolaus.
Stifel Nicolaus is a broker-dealer registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. All material intercompany balances and
transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Where appropriate, prior years’ financial information has been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

The Company defines cash equivalents as short-term, highly liquid investments with origina: maturities of 90 days or less, other than those
held for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Security Transactions

Trading and investment securities owned and securities sold, but not yet purchased are carried at fair value, and unrealized gains and
losses are reflected in the results of operations.

The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the consolidated statement of financial condition.

Securities failed to deliver and receive represent the contract value of securities that have not been delivered or received by settlement
date.

Receivable from customers includes amounts due on cash and margin transactions. The value of securities owned by customers and held
as collateral for these receivables is not reflected in the consolidated statements of financial condition.

Customer security fransactions are recorded on a settlement date basis, with related commission revenues and expenses recorded on a
trade date basis. Principal securities transactions are recorded on a trade date basis.

Fair Value

The Company’s financial instruments are carried at fair value or amounts that approximate fair value. Securities owned and securities
sold, but not yet purchased are valued using quoted market or dealer prices, pricing models, or management's estimates. Customer
receivables, primarily consisting of floating-rate loans collateralized by customer-owned securities, are charged interest at rates similar to
other such loans made throughout the industry. The Company's remaining financial instruments are generally short-term in nature, and
their carrying values approximate fair value. The Company has estimated the fair value of its long-term debt using the discounted cash flow
analysis of payments. At December 31, 2001, the estimated fair value of the notes was $11,569.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

NOTE A — Accounting and Reporting Policies (continued)
Investments

Securities not readily marketable, held for investment by the Parent and cerlain subsidiaries, are included under the caption “Investments”
and are carried at the lower of historical cost or fair value. Investment securities of registered broker-dealer subsidiaries are carried at fair
value or amounts that approximate fair value. The fair value of investments, for which a quoted market or dealer price is not avaitable, are
based on management’s estimates. Among the factors considered by management in determining the fair value of investments are the
cost of the investment, terms and liquidity, developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently issued
securities, the financial condition and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of operating cash flows, the long-
term business potential of the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with similar quality and yield that are publicly traded, and other
factors generally pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair value of these investments is subject to a high degree of volatility and
may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term. These investments were valued at $12,369 and $13,701 at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial reporting and
income tax bases of assets and liabilities.

Comprehensive Income
The Company had no other comprehensive income items; accordingly, net income and other comprehensive income are the same.
Other

Securities borrowed and securities loaned are recorded at the amount of cash collateral advanced or received. Securities borrowed
transactions require Stifel Nicolaus to deposit cash or other collateral with the lender. With respect to securities loaned, Stifel Nicolaus
receives collateral in the form of cash or other collateral in an amount generally in excess of the market value of securities loaned. Stifel
Nicolaus monitors the market value of securities borrowed and loaned on a daily basis, with additional collateral obtained or refunded as
necessary.

Amortization of assets under capital lease is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the remaining term of the lease. Depreciation of office equipment is provided over estimated useful lives
of three to seven years using accelerated methods.

Goodwill recognized in business combinations accounted for as purchases is being amortized principally over 25 years on a straight-line
basis.

Basic earnings per share of common stock is computed by dividing income available to sharehalders by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the periods. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that
then shared in the earnings of the entity. Diluted earnings include dilutive stock options under the treasury stock method.

NOTE B — Special Reserve Bank Account

At December 31, 2001, cash of $191 has been segregated in a special reserve bank account for the exclusive benefit of customers
pursuant to Rule 15¢3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

NOTE C — Short-Term Borrowings From Banks

In the normal course of business, Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with company-owned and customer

securities pledged as collateral. Available credit arrangements with banks totaled $285,000 at December 31, 2001, of which $218,200

was unused. There were no compensating balance requirements under these arrangements. The Company's floating interest rate

short-term borrowings bore interest at a weighted average rate of 1.97% and 6.45% at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Short-term borrowings utilized for customer loans of $52,050 and $77,125 were collateralized by customer-owned securities valued at

$81,444 and $118,400 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Short-term borrowings of $14,750 and $11,125 used to finance

trading securities were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $22,805 and $15,500 at December 31, 2001 and 2000,

respectively. The average of such borrowings was $96,751 in 2001, $141,993 in 2000, and $53,996 in 1999 at effective interest rates of »
4.50%, 6.87%, and 5.85%, respectively. :

NQTE B — Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, Stifel Nicolaus enters into underwriting commitments. Settlement of transactions relating to such underwrit-
ing commitments, which were open December 31, 2001, had no material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of The Options Clearing Corporation, Stifel Nicolaus had pledged cash and customer-owned
securities valued at $47,579. At December 31, 2001, the amounts on deposit satisfied the minimum margin deposit requirement of $33,785.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, Stifel Nicolaus had pledged cash and firm-
owned securities valued at $1,511 and a standby letter of credit amounting to $2,000. At December 31, 2001, the amounts on deposit
satisfied the minimum margin deposit requirement of $2,768.

The future minimum rental commitments at December 31, 2001, with initial or remaining non-cancellable lease terms in excess of one year
are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Capital Leases Operating Leases
2002 $ 849 $ 6,827
2003 328 5,862
2004 153 4,890
2005 37 4,034
2006 -- 3971
Thereafter -- 14,899
Minimum Commitments $ 1,367 $40,483

Less Interest { 82
Net Present Value of Capital Lease Obligations $ 1,285

Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, approximated $8,216, $6,678, and $5,190, respectively.

Office equipment, under capital leases, with a recorded cost of approximately $3,593, net of amortization of $2,398, and $3,733, net of 3
amortization of $2,058, at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, collateralizes the above capital lease obligations and is included in the
consolidated statements of financial condition under the caption of “Office equipment and leasehold improvements.”

Amortization and depreciation expense of assets under capital lease and owned furniture and equipment for 2001, 2000, and 1999 was
$4,077, $3,842, and $2,626, respectively.
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NOTE E — Net Capital Requirements

Stifel Nicolaus is subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule, Rule 15¢3-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “rule”), which
requires the maintenance of minimum net capital, as defined. Stifel Nicolaus has elected to use the alternative method permitted by the
rufe that requires maintenance of minimum net capital equal to the greater of $250 or 2% of aggregate debit items arising from customer
transactions, as defined. The rule also provides that equity capital may not be withdrawn or cash dividends paid if resulting net capital
would be less than 5% of aggregate debit items.

At December 31, 2001, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of $37,646, which was 12.66% of aggregate debit items and $31,701 in excess of
minimum required net capital.

MOTE F — Employee Benefit Plans

The Company has a profit sharing 401(k) plan (the “PSP") covering qualified employees as defined in the plan. Contributions to the PSP
were based upon a company match of 50% of the employees’ first one thousand dollars in annual contributions for 2001 and 2000 and the
first five hundred dollars in annual contributions for 1999. Additional contributions by the Company are discretionary. Under the PSP,
participants can purchase up to 250,000 shares of the Parent's common stock. The amounts charged to employee compensation and
benefits for the PSP were $486, $418, and $177, for 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

The Company has an employee stock ownership plan {the “ESOP”} covering qualified employees as defined in the plan. Employer
contributions are made to the ESOP as determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Parent on behalf of all
eligible employees based upon the relationship of individual compensation (up to a maximum of $170 in 2001 and 2000 and $160 in 1999)
to total compensation. In 1997, the Company purchased 248,063 shares for $3,178 and contributed these shares to the ESOP. The
unallocated shares are being released for allocation to the participants based upon employer contributions to fund an internal loan between
the Parent and the ESOP. At December 31, 2001, the plan held 447,156 shares, of which 187,073 shares with a fair value of $1,964 were
unaliocated. The Company charged to employee compensation and benefits $188, $183, and $152 for the ESOP contributions for 2001,
2000, and 1999, respectively.

NOTE G — Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company has several stock-based compensation plans, which are described below. The Company applies APB Opinion 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations in accounting for its plans. Had compensation cost for the
Company’s stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under the Fixed
Stock Option and the Employee Stock Purchase Plans consistent with the method of FASB Statement 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” the Company’s net income and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Net income
As reported $2,010 $9,203 $7.165
Pro forma $1,184 $8,458 $6.,758
Basic earnings per share
As reported $ 0.28 $ 1.31 $ 1.08
Pro forma $ 047 $ 1.21 $ 1.02
Diluted earnings per share
As reported $ 025 $ 120 $ 1.03
Pro forma $ 015 $ 1.10 $ 0.97

Alf eption plans are administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Parent, which has the authority to
interpret the Plans, determine to whom options may be granted under the Plans, and determine the terms of each option.
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‘NOTE G — Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued)
Stocl Option/incentive Stock Award Plans

The Company has four fixed stock option plans and four incentive stock award plans. Under the Company’s 1983 and 1985 Incentive
Stock Option Plans, the Company granted options up to an aggregate of 450,000 shares to key employees. Under the Company’s 1987
non-qualified stock option plan, the Company granted options up to an aggregate of 100,000 shares. Under the Company’s 1997 and
2001 Incentive Stock Plan, the Company may grant incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance
awards, and stock units up to an aggregate of 3,200,000 shares. Options under these plans are generally granted at 100% of market
value at the date of the grant and expire ten years from the date of grant. The options generally vest ratably over a three- to five-year
vesting period. The Company has also granted stock options to external board members under a non-qualified plan and the “Equity
Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors.” Under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, the Company may grant stock
options and stock units up to 150,000 shares. These options are generally granted at 100% of market value at the date of the grant and
are exercisable six months to one year from date of grant and expire ten years from date of grant. Under the Stifel, Nicolaus & Company,
Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan (“SWAP”), a deferred compensation plan for Investment Executives, the Company may grant stock
units up to 700,000 shares. '

Effective with options granted in 1995 and subsequently, the fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model, with the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2001, 2000, and 1989, respec-
tively: dividend yield of 1.02%, 1.05%, and 1.09%; expected volatility of 34.6%, 35.9%, and 33.7%, risk-free interest rates of 4.55%,
6.15%, and 5.78%; and expected lives of 5.97 years, 6.36 years, and 6.56 years.

The summary of the status of the Company’s fixed stock option plans as of December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, and changes during the
years ending on those dates is presented below:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Fixed Options Shares Exercise Price Shares  Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Qutstanding at beginning of year 1,200,838 $10.11 807,885 $ 932 769,084 $ 878
Granted 241,000 11.48 515,100 10.88 296,393 9.67
Exercised ( 28523) 6.93 ( 52,286) 5.29 (106,346) 5.51
Forfeited ( 44,880) 10.63 ( 69,861) 10.37 (151,246) 11.21
Outstanding at end of year 1,368,435 $10.40 1,200,838 §10.11 807,885 $ 9.32
Options exercisable at year-end 581,957 420,203 351,987
Weighted-average fair vatue of
options granted during the year $4.30 $4.63 $3.92
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NMOTE G — Stock-Based Compensation Flans (continued)

The following table summarizes information about fixed stock options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Number Weighted-Average Number
Range of Outstanding at Remaining Weighted-Average Exercisable at Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices 12/31/01 Contractual Life Exercise Price 12/31/01 Exercise Price
$470- $6.26 116,432 4.08 $ 548 116,432 § 548
714 - 1044 543,132 7.54 9.83 206,557 948
1048 - 11.00 342,210 7.48 10.79 157 516 10.81
11.06 - 12.70 287,225 8.48 11.89 60,113 11.80
13.00 - 15.31 79,438 7.28 14.43 41,339 14.97
$4.70 - $15.31 1,368,435 7.41 $10.40 581,857 $ 9.67

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”), the Company is authorized to issue up to 150,000 shares of common
stock to its full-time employees, nearly all of whom are eligible to participate. Under the terms of the ESPP, employees can choose each
year to have a specified percentage of their compensation withheld in 1% increments not to exceed 10%. The participant may also
specify a maximum dollar amount to be withheld. At the beginning of every year, each participant will be granted an option to purchase
1,000 shares of common stock at a price equal to the lower of 85% of the beginning-of-year or end-of-year fair market value of the
common stock. Approximately 33% to 36% of eligible employees have participated in the ESPP in the last three years. Under the
ESPP, the Company granted 149,675, 149,810, and 151,528 shares to employees in 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

Effective with options granted in 1995, the fair value of each employee’s purchase rights is estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model, with the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2001, 2000, and 1998, respectively: dividend yield of 1.02%, 1.05%,
and 1.09%; expected volatility of 34.6%, 35.9%, and 33.7%; risk-free interest rates of 3.48%, 6.11%, and 5.08%; and expected lives of one year.
The weighted-average fair value of those purchase rights granted in 2001, 2000, and 1999 was $2.37, $2.34, and $2.28, respectively.

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards are made, and shares issued, to certain key employees without cash payment by the employee. Certain key
employees were granted 2,000 and 1,783 shares of restricted stock, with a fair value of $23 and $19, during 2000 and 1999, respec-
tively. At December 31, 2001, restricted stock awards covering 9,470 shares were outstanding, with the restrictions expiring at various
dates through 2003. The shares are restricted as to resale. Restrictions lapse ratably over three- and five-year service periods. The
deferred cost of the restricted stock awards is amortized on a straight-line basis. The Company charged to employee compensation and
benefits $126, $238, and $278 for the amortization during 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

Stock Units

A stock unit represents the right to receive a share of common stock from the Parent at a designated time in the future without cash payment by
the employee and is issued in lieu of cash incentive. A deferred compensation plan is provided to certain revenue producers, officers, and key
administrative employees, whereby a certain percentage of their incentive compensation is deferred as defined by the plan into Parent stock units
with a 25% matching contribution by the Company. Participants may elect to defer up to an additional 15% of their incentive compensation with a
25% matching contribution by the Company. Units generally vest over a three- to five-year period and are distributable upon vesting or at future
specified dates. Deferred compensation costs are amortized on a straight-ine basis over the vesting pericd. The Company charged $1,263,
$919, and $495 to employee compensation and benefits relating to units granted under this plan for 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.
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NOTE G — Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued)

Effective January 1, 1999, Stifel Nicolaus adopted a new deferred compensation plan (“SWAP") for its investment executives (*I.E.s") who
achieve certain levels of production, whereby a certain percentage of their eamings is deferred as defined by the plan, of which 50% is
deferred into Parent stock units with a 25% matching contribution and 50% into optional investments chosen by the LE.s. |.E.s may elect to
defer an additional 1% of earnings into Parent stock units with a 25% matching contribution. in addition, certain |.E.s, upon joining the firm,
may receive Parent stock units in lieu of transition cash payments. Prior to the adoption of this new plan, 1.E.s could elect to invest their
individual deferred amounts into several investment options, including Parent stock. Deferred compensation for both plans cliff vests over a
five-year period. Deferred compensation costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the deferral period. Charges to employee compen-
sation and benefits related to these plans were $1,337, $320, and $165 for 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

NOTE H — Legal Proceedings

The Company is a defendant in several lawsuits and arbitrations, which arose from its business activities. Some of these lawsuits and arbitra-
tions claim substantial amounts, including punitive damage claims. Aithough the ultimate outcome of these actions cannct be ascertained at this
time and the results of legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, management, based on its understanding of the facts and after
consultation with outside counsel and after consideration of amounts provided for in the accompanying financial statements with respect to
these matters, does not believe the ultimate resolution of these matters will have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated
financial condition and results of aperations. However, depending upon the period of resolution, such effects could be material to the financial
results of an individual operating period. It is reasonably possible that certain of these lawsuits and arbitrations could be resolved in the next
year, and management does not believe such resolutions will result in losses materially in excess of the amounts previously provided.

NOTE t — Financial instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Credit Risk

In the normal course of business, the Company executes, settles, and finances customer and proprietary securities transactions. These
activities expose the Company to off-balance sheet risk in the event that customers or other parties fail to satisfy their obligations.

In accordance with industry practice, securities transactions are recorded on settlement date, generally three business days after trade
date. Should a customer or broker fail to deliver cash or securities as agreed, the Company may be required to purchase or sell securities
at unfavorable market prices.

The Company borrows and lends securities to finance transactions and facilitate the settiement process, utilizing both firm proprietary positions
and customer margin securities held as collateral. The Company monitors the adequacy of collateral levels on a daily basis. The Company
periodically borrows from banks on a collateralized basis utilizing firm and customer margin securities in compliance with SEC rules. Should the
counterparty fail to return customer securities pledged, the Company is subject to the risk of acquiring the securities at prevailing market prices
in order to satisfy its customer obligations. The Company controls its exposure to credit risk by continually monitoring its counterparties’
positions, and, where deemed necessary, the Company may require a deposit of additional collateral and/or a reduction or diversification of
positions. The Company sells securities it does not currently own (short sales) and is obligated to subsequently purchase such securities at
prevailing market prices. The Company is exposed to risk of loss if securities prices increase prior to closing the transactions. The Company
controls its exposure to price risk for short sales through daily review and setting position and trading limits.

At December 31, 2001, customer margin securities of approximately $361,501 were available to the Company to utilize as collateral on
various horrowings or other purposes. The Company had utilized a portion of these available securities as collateral for bank loans
($81,444), stock loans ($103,540), OCC margin requirements ($47,579), and customer shor sales ($6,467).
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NOTE | — Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Credit Risk (continued)

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company maintains margin and cash security accounts for its customers located throughout the United States. The majority of the
Company’s customer receivables are serviced by branch locations in Missouri and lllinais.

Derivatives

The Company deals, on an agency basis, in listed options and other products, such as collateralized mortgage obligations, which derive their
values from the price of some other security or index. The Company does not deal in complex derivative financial instruments, such as
futures, forwards, and swaps.

NOTE J — Long-Term Debt

At December 31, 2001, the Company has outstanding $10,000 principal amount of notes due on June 30, 2004, to Western & Southern Life
Insurance Company (“W&S”), a significant shareholder. Interest is payable monthly at the rate of 8% per annum. The Company has agreed
to a number of restrictive covenants which, subject to specified exceptions, generally relate to: a limitation on incurring additional debt in
excess of a specified amount, a prohibition on liens on our assets or guarantees of cbligations of others, a requirement to maintain a minimum
tangible net worth and, in the case of Stifel Nicolaus, a minimum net capital requirement, a restriction on payment of cash dividends in excess
of a specified amount, and a restriction on advances or loans, in each case, without the consent of W&S. Additionafly, W&S may compel the
Company to repay the note if any entity or person acquires more than 30% of the Company’s outstanding common stock.

NOTE K — Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of General Creditors

Stifel Nicolaus has a deferred compensation plan available to I.E.s who achieve a certain level of production, whereby a certain percentage
of their eamnings is deferred as defined by the plan, a portion of which is deferred in Parent stock units and the balance into optional
investment choices. During the year, Stifel Nicolaus obtained approval from the New York Stock Exchange to subordinate the liability for
future payments to |.E.s for that portion of compensation not deferred in Parent stock units. Beginning with deferrals made in plan year
1897, Stifel Nicolaus issued cash subordination agreements to participants in the plan pursuant to provisions of Appendix D of SEA Rule
15¢3-1 and included in its computation of net capital the following:

Distribution
Plan Year January 31, Amount
1997 2003 § 729
1998 2004 835
1999 2005 562
2000 2006 703

§ 2,629

NOTE L — Investments in Qualified Missouri Businesses

The Company formed two Limited Liability Corporations, referred to collectively as “the LLC,” o be certified capital companies under the
statutes of the State of Missouri, which provide venture capital for qualified Missouri businesses, as defined. The LLC issued $4,600 non-
interest bearing notes due May 15, 2008, $10,600 non-interest bearing notes due February 15, 2009, $8,417 non-interest bearing notes due
February 15, 2010, and $981 non-interest bearing participating debentures due December 31, 2010, which are included in the Company's
consolidated statement of financial condition under the caption "Other.” Proceeds from the notes are first invested in zero coupon U.S.
Government securities in an amount sufficient to accrete to the repayment of the notes and are placed in an irrevocable trust. These
securities, valued at approximately $15,190 and $14,306 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, are held to maturity and are included
under the caption “Investments.” The remaining proceeds are available for investment in qualified Missouri businesses.
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MOTE L — Investments in Qualified Missouri Businesses (continued)

The LLC invests in qualified Missouri businesses in the form of debt, preferred, and/or common equity. These investments are not readily
marketable and are valued at fair value. These securities, valued at approximately $2,728 and $3,140 at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, are included under the caption “Investments.” Due to the structure of the LLC and under the statutes of the State of Missouri, the
Company participates in a portion of the appreciation of these investments. Management monitors these investments on a continuous basis.

NOTE M — Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

On June 30, 1987, the Company's Board of Directors declared a distribution of one preferred stock purchase right for each share of the
Company's common stock. On July 23, 1996, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the redemption of these shareholder rights and the
adoption of a new Shareholder Rights Plan. Shareholders of record on August 12, 1996, received a payment of $.05 per share, representing
the redemption price for the existing rights. This payment was in lieu of the regular quarterly dividend of $.03 per share.

In addition, on July 23, 1996, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized and declared a dividend distribution of one preferred
stock purchase right for each outstanding share of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.15 per share. The dividend was
distributed to stockholders of record on August 12, 1996. Each right will entitle the regisiered holder to purchase one one-hundredth
of a share of a Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par value $1.00 per share, at an exercise price of $35 per right. The
rights become exercisable on the tenth day after public announcement that a person or group has acquired 15% or more of the
Company's common stock or upon commencement of announcement of intent to make a tender offer for 15% or more of the outstand-
ing shares of common stock without prior written consent of the Company. If the Company is acquired by any person after the rights
become exercisable, each right will entitle its holder to purchase shares of common stock at one-half the then current market price and,
in the event of a subsequent merger or other acquisition of the Company, to buy shares of common stock of the acquiring entity at one-
half of the market price of those shares. The rights may be redeemed by the Company prior to becoming exercisable by action of the
Board of Directors at a redemption price of §.01 per right. These rights will expire, if not previously exercised, on August 12, 2006.

NOTE N — Income Taxes

The Company’s provision {benefit) for income taxes consists of:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Current:
Federal $2734 $ 4,957 $3,165
State 628 607 388
3,362 5,564 3,553

Deferred:
Federal (1,614) { 69 227
State ( 371 (9 28
(1,985) ( 78 255
$1,377 $ 5486 $3,808
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NOTE N — Income Taxes (continued)

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before
income taxes for the following reasons:

Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Federal tax computed at statutory rates $ 1,152 $4,995 $ 373
State income taxes, net of federal
income tax benefit 170 392 255
Sale of Todd Investment Advisors -- -- { 386)
Other, net 55 a9 208
Provision for income taxes $ 1377 $5,486 $ 3,808
The net deferred tax asset consists of the following temporary differences:
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Deferred Tax Accruals not currently deductible $ 2,166 $ 1,466
Asset Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. net operating loss 1,041 --
Deferred compensation 1,248 1,259
Deferred revenue 955 926
Office equipment and leasehold improvements,
principally book over tax depreciation 513 383
Investments, principally due to valuation allowance 1,114 412
Other 249 264
Deferred Tax Asset 7,286 4,710
Deferred Tax Customer and employee receivable (1,046) (1,506)
Liability Intangible assets, principally tax over book amortization ( 178 ( 168)
Deferred Tax Liability {1,224 (1,674)
Net Deferred Tax Asset $ 6,062 $ 3,036

The Company believes that a valuation allowance with respect to the realization of the total gross deferred fax asset is not necessary.
Based on the Company's historical earnings and taxes previously paid, future expectations of taxable income, and the future reversals of
gross deferred tax liability, management believes it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the gross deferred tax asset.
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MOTE O — Related Party Transactions

Four directors of the Parent are associated with firms that provide legal or consulting services to the Company. The Company charged
approximately $723, $342, and $460 (primarily for legal fees) to operations for these services for 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

Two directors of the Parent have a general partnership interest in an enterprise in which the Company also holds general and limited
partnership interests carried at approximately $322 at December 31, 2001, and $1,024 at December 31, 2000.

The Company has outstanding $10,000 of long-term debt with a significant shareholder. (See Note J — Long-Term Debt.)
NCTE P — Segment Reporting

The Company’s reportable segments include the Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets, Fixed Income Capital Markets, and Other.
Prior years' financial information has been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation. The Private Client Group segment
includes branch offices and independent contractor offices of the Company’s broker-dealer subsidiaries focated throughout the U.S.,
primarily in the Midwest. These branches provide securities brokerage services, including the sale of equities, mutual funds, fixed income
products, and insurance, to their private clients. The Equity Capital Markets segment includes corporate finance management and
participation in underwritings (exclusive of sales credits, which are included in the Private Client Group segment), mergers and acquisi-
tions, institutional sales, trading, research, and market making. The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance,
institutional sales, and competitive underwriting and trading. Investment advisory fees and clearing income is included in Other.

Intersegment revenues and charges are eliminated between segments. The Company evaluates the performance of its segments and
allocates resources to them based on various factors, including prospects for growth, return on investment, and return on revenues.

The Company has not disclosed asset information by segment, as the information is not prociuced internally and its preparation is
impracticable.

Information concerning operations in these segments of business is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Net Revenues
Private Client Group $ 127,982 $ 135,562 $ 113,242
Equity Capital Markets 24,874 17,670 9,856
Fixed Income Capital Markets 18,091 11,009 3,912
Other 6,951 13,287 14,086
Total Net Revenues $ 177,898 $ 177,528 $ 141,096
Operating Contribution
Private Client Group $ 15,887 $ 25,558 $ 19,077
Equity Capital Markets 3,612 (189 12
Fixed Income Capital Markets 4,363 799 529
Other/Unallocated Overhead ( 20,475) ( 11,482 ( 8645
Pre-Tax Income $ 37387 $ 14,689 $ 10973
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NOTE Q — Earnings Pey Share

The following table reflects a reconciliation between Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share.

Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Income Shares Per Share  Income Shares Per Share Income Shares  Per Share

Net Income (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount  (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator} (Denominator) Amount
Basic Eamnings Per Share

income available to shareholders  § 2,010 7,161,698 $0.28 $9,203 7,006,565 $1.31 $7,165 6,654,773 $1.08
Effect of Dilutive Securities

Employee benefits plans -- 828,423 -- -- 661,941 -- -- 285,351
Diluted Earnings Per Share

Income available to common

stockholders and assumed

conversions $2,010 7,990,121 $0.25 $9,203 7,668,506  $1.20 $7,165 6,940,124 $1.03

NOTE R — Sale of Subsidiary

On April 28, 1899, the Company sold its investment advisor subsidiary, Todd Investment Advisors, to W&S, a significant shareholder. The
Company recorded a pre-tax gain of approximately $1.5 million, which is included in other income.

NOTE S — Acquisition

On January 12, 2000, the Company completed the acquisition of Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. (“HII"), a Denver-based investment banking firm.

The transaction has been accounted for as a purchase and provided for a tax-free exchange of 516,984 shares of the Company's stock
{valued at $4,745,913) for all of the outstanding shares of Hil. The purchase price has been allocated to net tangible and intangible assets
acquired based on their estimated fair market values. The remaining purchase price of $2.6 million has been recorded as goodwill. The
exchange ratio was calculated using the respective book values of the Company and Hil. The total shares issued in the transaction were
based upon the final closing equity of HIl at December 31, 1999. In connection with the transaction, certain key associates of HIl executed
employment agreements containing non-compete provisions and restrictions on the sale of the stock received in the merger and were
awarded options in the Company. The acquisition added 54 investment bankers, research analysts, institutional sales associates, and
traders to the capital markets segment, as well as 24 administrative and technical support associates.

The following is unaudited pro forma financial data for the combined operations, assuming the transaction had taken place on January 1,
1999. Due to the timing of the transaction, the pro forma impact is not material to the 2000 financial data.

Year Ended December 31, 1999

Revenues $166,811
Net income $ 6551
Diluted earnings per share $ 088
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 7,457

The above pro forma data do not purport to be indicative of the results which actually would have occurred had the acquisition been made
on January 1, 1999.
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NOTE T — Subsequent Event

On January 30, 2002, the Company's Board of Directors approved a $.03 per share cash dividend to be paid on February 27, 2002, to
shareholders of record on February 13, 2002,

MOTE U — Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (*SFAS”) No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which, after being amended by SFAS No. 137, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133,” is effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2000. This statement established accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities. The
Statements were effective for the Company’s consclidated financial statements on January 1, 2001. As the Company does not hold any
derivatives or embedded derivatives as defined by the Statements, the adoption of the Statements on January 1, 2001, did not resultin a
transition adjustment.

In September 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities.” This Statement replaces SFAS No. 125, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of
Liabilities” and rescinds SFAS No. 127, "Deferral of Effective Date of Certain Provisions of FASB Statement No. 125.” It revises the
standards for accounting for securitizations and other transfers of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities. Those standards are
based on consistent application of a financial-components approach that focuses on control. This Statement was effective for transfers
and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities occurring after March 31, 2001. The Company has presented the
required provisions under the standard regarding collateral, including its sources and uses. The adoption of the remaining provisions had
no material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

in June 2001, FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Asset,” and SFAS No.
143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 141 discontinues the use of pooling of interests method of accounting for
business combinations and requires that the purchase method be used. SFAS No. 142, effective for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2001, will require discontinuing the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets (3191 in 2001) with indefinite useful lives.
Instead, these assets will be tested periodically for impairment and written down to their value as necessary. SFAS No. 143 establishes
accounting standards for recognition and measurement of a liability for an asset retirement obligation and the associated asset retirement
cost. In August 2001, FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144
supercedes SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of,” and the
accounting and reporting provisions of Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations -
Reporting the Effects of a Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusua, and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions, for the Disposal of a Segment of a Business.” The adoption of the provisions of these statements is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

* k k k k%
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[ndependent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Stifel Financial Corp.
St. Louis, Missouri

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries {the “Company”)
as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Stifel Financial
Corp. and Subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Lol tte ~Tavche LLp lelomtte

March 1, 2002
St. Louis, Missouri
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Quarterly Results

Quarterly Operating Results (Unaudited)

Basic Diluted
Earnings Net Earnings Earnings
Net (Loss) Before Income (Loss) (Loss)
(in thousands, except per share amounts) Revenue Revenues Income Taxes (Loss) Per Share Per Share
Year 2001 By Quarter
] First $48.487 $44,848 $ 2,634 $ 1574 $ 22 $ 20
b Second 47,649 44,204 1,275 794 11 10
Third 46,557 43,610 (2,523) (1,528) (.21) (.21
Fourth 48,927 45,236 2,001 1,170 A8 - 15
Year 2000 By Quarter
First $52,217 $47,837 $ 5,085 $ 3,280 $ 47 $ 44
Second 47,942 42,287 3,860 2,481 .35 32
Third 48,654 43,376 3,852 2,314 33 .30
Fourth ' 49,309 44,028 1,892 1,148 16 15

The Company charged approximately $1.3 million in legal-related expenses incurred in the second quarter of 2001 and $3.4 million in the
third quarter of 2001, primarily in connection with historical litigation arising out of the Cempany’s former Oklahoma operations.

ITEM 9. CHANGES /M AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None
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PART (Il

[TERM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information regarding directors is contained in “Election of Directors,” included in the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding the executive officers, as of March 25, 2002, is contained in “Item 4a. Executive Officers of the Registrant,” hereof.
There is no family relationship between any of the directors or named executive officers.

Information regarding compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is contained in “Section 16(a) Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive compensation is contained in “Executive Compensation,” included in the Registrant’s Proxy Statement
for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorparated herein by reference.

ITEHM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is contained in “Voting Securities and Principal
Holders Thereof,” included in the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITER 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information regarding certain relationships and related transactions is contained in “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions,”
included in the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorporated herein by
reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 14, EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a)(1) Consolidated Financial Statements are listed in ltem 8 and made part hereof.

(2) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules:

Page
Independent Auditors’ Report ... .. e 49
Schedule | - Condensed Financial Information of Registrant . ... ........................ 50-52
Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts .. ... 53

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting reguiations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and, therefore, have been omitted.

(3) Exhibits; See Exhibit Index on pages 54 and 55 hereof.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

There were no reports on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2001.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of St. Louis, State of Missouri, on the 27th day of March

2002.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CCRP.
(Registrant)

By /s/Ronald J. Kruszewski
Ronald J. Kruszewski
Chairman of the Board, President,
Chief Executive Officer, and Director

Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the foliowing persons on
behalf of the Registrant on March 27, 2002, in the capacities indicated.

Is/

Isl

/s/

Is

1)

/s

Is/

Isi

/st

/sl

/s

Ronald J. Kruszewski

Ronald J. Kruszewski

James M. Zemlyak .
James M. Zemlyak

George H. Walker |1l
George H. Walker [l

Bruce A.Beda .....
Bruce A. Beda

CharlesA.Dill .....
Charles A. Dill

Richard F. Ford . . ..
Richard F. Ford

John J_Goebel . ...
John J. Goebel

Walter F. Imhoff . . . .
Walter F. Imhoff

Reobert E. Lefton . ..
Robert E. Lefton

Scott B. McCuaig ..
Scott B. McCuaig

James M. Oates . ..
James M. Oates

Stifef Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries

Chairman of the Board, President,
Chief Executive Officer, and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial

Officer, and Treasurer

{Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Chairman Emeritus

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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[Deloitte & Touche LLP letterhead]

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Stifel Financial Corp.
St. Louis, Missouri:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries (the “Corporation”) as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated
March 1, 2002; such consolidated financial statements and report are included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. Our audits also included
the consolidated financial statement schedules of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries, listed in ltem 14. These consolidated financial
statement schedules are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion based on our
audits. In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

/sf Deloitte & Touche LLP

March 1, 2002
St. Louis, Missouri
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SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Assefs Cash $ 4655 $ 4156
Due from subsidiaries 233,781 94,324
Investment in subsidiaries 81,135,672 80,448,077

Office equipment and leasehold improvements, less allowances

for depreciation and amortization of $18,529,777 and
$14,970,388, respectively 10,442,673 9,639,961
Investments 2,105,786 2,168,777
Other Assets 4,408,820 2,721,590
TOTAL ASSETS $ 98,332,387 $ 95,074,885
Liabilities and Due to subsidiaries $ 3,902875 $ 3,925,162
Stockholders’ Equity Obligation under capital lease 1,285,473 1,770,549
Long-term debt 10,000,000 10,000,000
Other liabilities 4,522,021 5,201,207
Total Liabilities 19,710,369 20,896,918
Stockholders’ Equity

Capital stock 1,151,574 1,128,902
Additional paid-in capital 49,594,719 45,920,212
Retained earnings 33,929,041 32,827,243
84,675,334 79,876,357
Less treasury stock, at cost 3,627,816 2,937,969
Less unearned employee stock ownership plan shares 2,396,741 2,805,112
Less unamortized expense of restricted stock awards, at cost 28,759 155,309
Totat Stackholders’ Equity 78,622,018 74,177,967
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY $ 98,332,387 $ 95,074,885

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Item 8).
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SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT (continued)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Revenues Lease $ 4060776 $ 3815770 $ 2,598,206
Other ( 317,690) 469,805 (76969

3,743,086 4,285,575 2,521,245

Expenses Depreciation and amortization 4,203,807 4,067,328 2,690,033
Professional fees 271,624 239,716 176,140

Other operating expenses 1,061,206 3,422,823 798,400

5,536,637 7,729,867 3,665,573

Loss before income taxes (1,793,551 ( 3,444,292) (1,144 328)

Benefit for income taxes ( 729,172 ( 1,277,660) (419,284

(Loss) gain before equity in net

income of subsidiaries (1,064,379) ( 2,166,632) ( 725,044)
Equity in net income of subsidiaries 3,074,656 11,369,770 7,890,210
Net income $ 2,010,277 $ 9,203,138 $ 7,165,166

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (ltem 8).
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SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT {continued)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Cash Flows Net income $ 2,010,277 $ 9,203,138 $ 7,165,166
From Operating Noncash items included in net income:
Activities Depreciation and amortization 4,203,807 4,067,328 2,690,033
Deferred items -- {93,295 ( 592,807)

Undistributed income of subsidiaries, net of dividends
of $897,000, $6,189,088, and $1,000,000,

respectively { 2,177 656) (5,180,682) ( 6,890,210)
Amortization and forfeitures of restricted stock
awards and stock benefits 1,796,564 1,156,558 853,387
5,832,992 9,153,047 3,225,569
(Increase) decrease in assets ( 212,033 (15,218,983) 3,707,007
Increase (decrease) in liabilities ( 135297) 12,150,122 (2,622,521)
Cash From Operating Activities 5,485,662 6,084,186 4,310,055
Cash Flows Proceeds from:
From Financing Shares issued 1,888,000 1,796,763 1,823,318
Activities Long-term debt -- -- 5,000,000
Payments for:
Purchase of stock for treasury (1,047,920) { 1,737,634) {5,437,233)
Settlement of long-term debt -- ( 370,000) --
Principal payments under capital lease {840,055 (1,182,319 ( 704,419
Cash dividend {908,503 ( 922,374) ( 852913
Cash From Financing Activities { 908,478 ( 2,415,556) (171,247
Cash Flows Proceeds from:
From Investing Distributions/sales received on investments -- 361,892 --
Activities Sales of office equipment and leasehold improvements -- 3,000 13,241
Payments for:
Acquisition of investments (67,080
Acquisition of office equipment and leasehold
improvements ( 4,509,805) ( 4,038,529 (4,152,049)
Cash From Investing Activities ( 4,576,685) ( 3,673,629 ( 4,138,808)
Change in cash 499 { 4,999) --
Cash (beginning of period) 4,156 9,155 9,155
Cash (end of period) $ 4,855 $ 4156 $ 9,155

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Fixed assets acquired under capital lease $ 355,000 $ 1,885,000 $ 924,000
Restricted stock awards and units, net of forfeitures ~ $ 3,341,000 $ 5,888,000 $ 3,471,000
Employee stock ownership shares issued $ 188,000 $ 183,000 $ 152,000
Stock dividends distributed -- -- $ 77,000
Acquisition of Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. .- $ 4,746,000 --

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Item 8).

Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries 52




SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Balance at Additions Balance
Beginning Charged to Costs at End
Description of Period and Expenses Deductions of Period
Year Ended December 31, 2001
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful accounts $104,435 $408,220 $ 283,840 $228,815
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 331,064 448,713 253327@ 526,450
Year Ended December 31, 2000
Deducted from asset account:
Altowances for doubtful accounts 555,891 578,849 1,030,305™ 104,435
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 704,218 68,078 441232@ 331,064
Deducted from asset account:
Reserves for securities owned 200,000 -- 200,000® --
Year Ended December 31, 1999
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful accounts 555,891 5,309 5,309M 555,891
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 482,369 389,367 167,518@ 704,218
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful collection of other assets 3,586 -- 3,586
Deducted from asset account;
Reserves for securities owned 200,000 -- -- 200,000

 Recovery of account
@ Uncollected notes written off and recoveries
® Securities disposed of
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries
Annual Report on Form 10-K
Year Ended December 31, 2001

Exhibit
Number Description
3. (a) Restated Certificate of Incorporation and as amended of Financial filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware on May 31,
2001, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.(a) to Financial's Quartarly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-9305)
for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2001.
{b) Amended and Restated By-Laws of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.(b)(1) to Financial’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for fiscal year ended July 30, 1993.
4. (a) Preferred Stock Purchase Rights of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration Statement on

Form 8-A (File No. 1-9305) filed July 30, 1996.

10. (a){1)  Employment Agreement with Gecrge H. Walker |l dated August 21, 1987, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.(c) to Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the fiscal year ended July 31, 1987.%

(a)(2)  First Amendment to Employment Agreement with George H. Walker lIl, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.(a)(2) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the fiscal year ended July 31, 1992.

{b) Form of Indemnification Agreement with directors dated as of June 30, 1987, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K (date of earliest event reported - June 22, 1987) filed July 14, 1987.

(c) 1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by referance to Exhibit 4.(a) to Financial's Registration
Statement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 2-94326) filed November 14, 1984

(9) 1985 Incentive Stock Option Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by referance to Exhibit 28C to Financial's Registration
Statement on Form S-8, as amended (Registration File No. 33-10030) filed November 7, 1986.*

(e) 1987 Non-qualified Stock Option Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(h) to Financial's Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the fiscal year ended July 31, 1987 *

{f Amendment to 1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan, 1985 Incentive Stock Option Plan, and 1987 Non-Qualified Stock Option
Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(f) to Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the
fiscal year ended July 28, 1989.

(@) Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration
Statement on Form S-3 (Registration File No. 33-53699) filed May 18, 1594.

(h) Amended and Restated 1997 Incentive Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration
Statement on Form S-8 {Registration File No. 333-84717) filed on August 6, 1998.*

) 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration Statement
on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-37807) filed October 14, 1997.*

M Employment Letter with Ronald J. Kruszewski, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(1) to Financial's Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-8305) for the year ended December 31, 1¢97.*
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(n

Stock Unit Agreement with Ronald J. Kruszewski, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(j)(2) to Financial's
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the year ended December 31, 1998.

Amendment of Loan Agreement with Western & Southern Life Insurance Company dated February 24, 1999, incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(a) to Financial’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-9305) for the quarterly
period ended June 30, 2001. ‘

1999 Executive Incentive Performance Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Annex B of Financial's Proxy
Statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed March 26, 1999.*

Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s Registration
Statement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-52694) filed December 22, 2000.*

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-60506) filed May 9, 2001.*

Stifel Nicolaus Profit Sharing 401(k) Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration Statement on Form
S-8 (Registration File No. 333-60516) filed May 9, 2001.*

Stifel Financial Corp. 2001 Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's Registration Statement on Form
S-8 (Registration File No. 333-82328) filed February 7, 2002.*

Promissory Note dated August 1, 1999, from Tom Prince payable to Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated.*

Promissory Note dated March 5, 2002, from Tom Prince payable 1o Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated.*

21. List of Subsidiaries of Financial, filed herewith.

23. Consent of Independent Auditors, filed herewith.

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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EXHIBIT 21

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUBSIDIARIES OF STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.M

NAMES UNDER WHICH

NAME STATE OF INCORPORATION SUBSIDIARY DOES BUSINESS
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Missouri Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Alliance Realty Corp. Missouri Alliance Realty Corp.

Century Securities Associates, Inc. Missouri Century Securities Associates, Inc.
Stifel, Nicolaus Insurance Agency, Inc.?! Arkansas Stifel, Nicolaus Insurance Agency, Inc.
S-N Capital Corp.@ Missouri S-N Capital Corp.

Stifel Insurance Agency - Ohio, Inc.® Ohio Stifel Insurance Agency - Ohio, Inc.
Stifel Venture Corp. Missouri Stifel Venture Corp.

Pin Oak Capital, Ltd.® Missouri Pin Oak Capital, Ltd.

Stifel Asset Management Corp. Missouri Stifel Asset Management Corp.
Stifel CAPCO, L.L.C. Missouri Stifel CAPCO, L.L.C.

Stifel CAPCO 11, L.L.C. Missouri Stifel CAPCO I, LL.C.

Stifel Colorado Ventures, LLC Colorado Stife! Colorado Ventures, LLC

Colorado Hanifen, Imhoff Inc.

[ Hanifen, imhoff Inc.

“Does not include corporations in which registrant owns 50% or less of the stock.

@Wholly owned subsidiary of Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated.

®Wholly owned subsidiary of Stifel Asset Management Corp.

“Majority owned subsidiary of Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated.

Stitel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries
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EXHIBIT 23

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements of Stifel Financia! Corp. and Subsidiaries on Form S-8 (File
Numbers 2-94326, 33-10030, 33-20568, 333-37805, 333-37807, 333-84717, 333-52694, 333-60506, 333-60516, and 333-82328) and on
Form S-3 (File Numbers 33-53699 and 333-41304) of our report dated March 1, 2002, appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Stifel
Financial Corp. for the year ended December 31, 2001.

fs/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

March 25, 2002
St. Louis, Missouri
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